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itEl Assistant Attornoy Genoral to a..iSoptezbor 11, 1951 |
» Jazmos U. MoInornoy Seavasn I

ly Director, FBI “ CONEISEHPIAL. I

ARTRUR ALEKANORSYION ADRS iclaby :
TNTERMAL SECURITY - R Taorpt Ara SE :

Tro. IF ae.hen ISSR

Roference 1s made to your memorandun dated August 16, 195i.
[| Furthor reforence is made to tho oral advice furnished you on Priday,

Septembor 7, 1951, by lr. Alan H. Belmont and dr. Car} E. Hennrich

3 relative to the sources of somo of the material appoaring fn the

1 suanary roport of Francis X. Plant dated Juno 20, 1950, at low York {
3 City. You were advised that much of the information appearing on
[| pages 204 - 504 of the above summary roport Was obtained from tech-

i nical and microphone surveillances and highly confidential sourcos.

4 In accordance with your oral conversation with Mir. Belmont and Mr.

y Hemnrich the Bureau will await your roply relative fo prosenting
Fo the Adame. matter bofore. a Fedoral Grand Jury in New York prior fo

co conduébing further inquiry in this oase which has’ been requested of
1 tho Bureau by the United States Attornoy, How Yorkn—

| . WOTE: The content of the attached menorandua to Henrich fron
| Yarchessault dated August 23, 1951, was furnished orally to
Eo Mr. McInerney on Septomber 7, 1961. -

' A copy of the administrative section of the report of
Lo SA Francis X, Plant dated June 20, 1950, at New York City

AJMifimmhf= was furnished to Mp. MeInorney on September 7, 1751,
: by Mr. Belmont.
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7 A oo DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM = 95% AUTOMATIC DECLASSTFICNTION 0108
tga ee \JoATE 03-22-201: -
Faso, Lr > & . :Office Memptandum + owen stafhs covernment
>. . u

4 Ti lr. C. E. Hennri ATE: August 23, 1951 |
, FROM : Ur. 4. J. Marchessa: am Ee7 a

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXQNDROVICH ADAMS Zl wm—4 z INTERVAL SECURITY - R 2CR —
v PURPOSE: Z a
% To point out to you the information set forth Lil—in the summaryireport of Francis X. Plant dated June ee
br 20, 1950 at New York that was received from technical
| . and microphone surveillances and bag jobs either b)
+ ‘the FBI or MED and CIC agents.

5 . Further, ‘to point out that with the approval ’T of the Bureau the New York Office furnished the United -
" States Attorney New York with the administrative -

section of the summary report of Francis X. Plant dated
© June 20, 1950, pointing out to the United States

Attorney that the majority of the information containedin the summary was obtained fron technical and mioro
phone surveillances and bag jobs.

se To point out that the Bureau did not
fumish the Department with the administrative section
of the summary report. al

To recommend that at the: ine of your .
discussion with the Department relative to the contents
of the above-mentioned summary report a copy of the

- administrative section of the summary report of Francis
X. Plant dated June 20, 1950 be furnished to the
‘Departmen t. (@!

DETAILS:

The following information pertains only bo
the summary report of Francis X. Plant dated June 20,
1950. The information is set forth on the pages
inaicatec. (ui) ~
AJ):pm .
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[Cege: Paragraph: Symbol: Identity: .
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| 2 TH-16 4 bag job on Jaco Aronoff by FBI.) 1

© CINBEL
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y : LC Referral/Consult

= — we Iaentity: Co

409 1 TN-16 4 bag job on dronoff by FBI. . |

411 1 TN-12 Apparently a bag job on the Joint Anti-
Fascist Refugee Committee or the CP;
USA, New York by FAI. - -

411 3, 4 TW-16 “4 bag job ‘on dronoff by FBI. .

413 7 ‘7§-37 A bag job on. Addams by FBI. .

a3. 8 10-35 Liggage bag job on Adams by FBI:

af 2 TH-39 Bag job by FBI on résidence ofArthur xX

Adans. Fr—

417 1&5 TN=41 “FBTbag job on dams. el

a8 1 IN-42 FBI echnical on Arthur ddgns' residence. |

419: 3, 46 TN-43 FBI technical on event one ts residence.

‘de 4 es TH-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams’ residence.

420 1 © TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams’ residence.

420 3 IN-45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
Jewelry shop. b7D per FBI

421 1 \py<42 FBI technical om lirthur Adams’ residence.

421 2 TN-45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone 's

- jewelry ghop.

3.
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[eee Paragraph: Symbol: Identity: —

422 2 TN-42 FBI technical on Adams’ regidence.

422 3 TN-46 - FBI bag job on Adams’réggaence.

22 4 Tw-47 FBI technical on SamuelHovick's business
known as the Eey Note Recordings, Inc.,
New York City.

422 5 TH-43 FBI technical on the residence of Victoria
. Stone.

’ /
© 42d 6 TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur idams' residence.

432 7 TH-32

423 1 TW-47 FBI teohnical on Samuel Novick’s business.

424 2 #N-42 FBT technical on ddans' residence. 8
| 42¢ 8 Ti-5¢ FBI bag job on Victoria Stone's apartment

424 9 TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams’ residence. |
- b7D per Fl

425 2 v-55 FBI bag job on Adams’ residence. = 0°" “PT

425 3 \-47 FBI technical on Semuel Noviok's business. 4

- or 1]

426 6 TW-56 FBI technical on or eedTesidence.

426 7 I-47 FBI technical on Sauel Novick's business.

427 1 TN-57 FBI technical on the room of Arthur
Adans, 522 - 5th Avenue, New York City.

Referral/Consult

4
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Yor 2 TN-42 FBI technical on drthur Adams’ residence,
Peter Cooper Hotel, New Tork.

427 5 TN-57 FBI technical on room of Arthur Adams,
522 - 5th venue, New York.

428 1 TL-2 FBI bag job on rreneifizzons residence.

428 3 Ty-57 FBI technical on Arthur ddams.

426 5 Ty-45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's Jewelry
shop. .

420 I © gw-sv FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

429 2 =o TH-42 FBI technical on Arthur ddams.

429 3 TN-58 FBI bag job on Arthur adams. i

29 5 I-42 TBE technical on Arthur dans. a.

429 6 TH-47 FBI technical on Samuel Novick's business.

430 3 TN-56 FBI technical on Marcic Hiskey 's residence.

430 4 ‘py-62 FBI bag job. on Arthur dams’ residence.

1 40 6 TH-63 FBI bag job on Victoria Stone's
apartment.

430 8 TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur 4dams’' residence.

1 2 I4-43 FBI teohnical on Victoria Stone's residence.

Ha1 5 TN-53 FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay.

431 6 TN-57 For technical on Arthur Adams. |

i 482 1 TN-43 FBI technical on Victoria Stones |

Se
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Joe Paragraph: Symbol: Identity:

432 2 TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

2 ¢ TN-47 FBI technical on Scnuel Novick's business.

433 4 TW-42 FBI technical on Arthur dams. of :

“435 4 TN-53 FBI technical on residence of Erid Bernay.

435 5 TN-56 FBI technical on Marcia Hiskey's residence.

436 z TN-42 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

436 2 IN-43 FBI technical on the residence of Victoria
stone, _ i

436 3 TH:45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's jewelry |
shop. 3

436 4 TN-56 FBI technical on Marcia Hiskey's residence.

436 6 TH-57 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

437 3 TN-47 FBI technical on Samiiel Novick's business.

a7 4 TH-57 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

| 437 5 TN-45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's 38.
Jewelry shop.

438 3 TN=45 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
Jewelry shop,

438 6 TW-53 FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay.

439 2 TN-43 FBI technical on the residence of
Victoria Stone.

241 2 TN<82 FBI bag job on the residence of
Anna Louise Strong.

“us 1 4-18 FBI bag job on Jacob Aronoff.

| 444 1 TH-18 FBI bagJob on dronoff.

| « TIDERTIEL -



oes Paragraph: Symbol: Identity:

144 z TH-20 FBI bag job. on Aronoff.

| 446 1 TH-19 |

“us 2 TH-21 FBI technical on Somuel Novick's business.

446 3 8-22 FAI technical on Victoria Stories residence.

Loar 1 TH-23 FBI technical on Arthur Adams. |

447 869 TH~18 FBI bag job on Aronoff. »7D

© 448 & TH-20© FBI bag job on Aronoff. ~

450 1 TH-19 same as above. ex

52 2 7E-18 FBI bag job on Arthur dans. |

455 3 TE-21 FBI technical on the residenceofEric
Bernay.

455 6 TE-25 FBI techniéal on Semel Novick's business.

456 2 TE-21 FBI technical on the residence of Eric
Bernay. -  - . .

457 2 TE-23 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

457 4 TE-24 FBI technical on the residence of
Victoria Stone. ,

"458. 1 TE-25 Apparently FEL bag job on ‘the New York
Council of dnericav Soviet Friendship.

461 F TB-16 FBI technical on the residence of Victoria
Stone.

no |
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Vom:ge: Paragraph: Symbol: Identity:

T6221 26-1 Apparently FBI bag job on Adams.
462 1 16-8 Apparently FBI bagjob on the Key Note

Recordings, Inc., New York.

462 3 78-19 FBI technical on Samuel Novick's :
business known as the Key Note Recordings; .
Inc., New York.

463 3 76-19 same as above.
463 5 28-20. FBI technical on the residence of Bric

Bernay.

64 4 7-19 FBI technical on Smuel Novick's business.
464 5 TG-20 FBI technical on the residence of Eric

Bernay. R
465 2 76-20 FBI technical on the residence of Eric

Bernay.

466 1 76-19, FBI technical on the residence of Bric
16-20 Bernay and Somuel Novick's business.

465 5 7-21 FBI technical on Arthur Adams' residence.
467 1 6-20 FBI technical on the residence of Eric

Bernay: .

wor 4 76-19 FBI technical on Semel Novick's business.
467 5 T6-20 FBI technical on the residence of’Bric

Bernay.
68 I T-24 FBI technical on the Joint Anti-Fascist

Refugee Commission, New Tork:
69 1 T-1 FBI technica on Arthur adgps,
469 3 70-8 FBI technical on Dr. Louis Willer's

residences

8..



Mi wu Tene RATT Ty a - ,

SE D <0

ToL
Toege:. Paragraph: Symbol: Identity:

wg T€=1" FBI technical on Arthur Adams! residence.
. 0 2 70-3 "FBI technical on Victoria Stone's jewelry

shop. -

. 472 1 IL-1 FBI technical on.Sanuel Novick's business.

a2 2 . IL-2 FBI bag job on Irene Miller.

. 473 "2 TLpd FBI technicd on Arthur Adams.

awe 6. TL<6 FBI technical on Arthur dams,
I TL-6 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.
Toes 2 TL-2 FBI bag job on Irene Hiller.

m1 . 70-8 FBI technical mv Victoria Stone's
Jewelry shop. .

oo or 1
ws 1 0-17 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's

residence.

79 1 70-18 Sor technical on the residence of Julius
/*Heinan, =

479 2 ID-19 FBI technical on Victoria Stone's
; Jewelry ‘shop.

m9 5 TD-20 FBI bag job. on either Aronoff or Victoria i
Stone's jewelry store, knownas Victoria
Stone, Inc., 510 Madison Avenue, New York,  -|
New York, .

460 2 2-21 FBI big job on Julius Heiman.
480 3 'TD-18 FBI technical on “the residence of

- Julius Heiman.

. 9 |



§ Page: Paragraph: Symbol: Identity:

“or rr]
41 3 I-18 FBI technical on the residence of

Julius Heiman.
b7D per FBI

481 4 Tp-23 FBT technical on the Communist

Party Headquarters, New York.

483 1 IN-21 FBI technical on residence of
Victoria Stone. Referral/Consult

485 5 K-19 FBI bag job on Arthur ddans.

Las 1 TA-5 FBI bag job on Arthur Adams. .

468 2 74-6 Apparently an FBI bag job on Aronoff.

68 5 TA-P FBI technical on arthur Adans.

269 2 74-8 FBI technical on Marcie Hiskey's
residence.

490 1 74-7 FBI technical on Arthur ddams.

49 8, 5,46 TA-8 FBI technical on the residence of
Uarcia Hiskey. |

01 1 74-8 same as above. .

Cal 268 74-7 FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

901 465 TA-8 FBI technical on larcia Hiskey's
. residence.

492 162 Ta-7 ~ FBI technical on Arthur Adams.

492 3&5 TA-8 FBI technical on Marcia Hiskey's
residence.

{ 496 1 77-6 Apparently an FBI bag job on Arthur Adams. /



Ly. Symbol: Identity: :

499 3 TW-61 FBI bag-job on Adams’ possessions at
1066 Walton Avenue, Bronz, New York.

504 2 TH=-31 FBI bag job on Arthur idans.

= ‘ ™rr]

Hote ‘mportant): b7D

As reflected under purpose of this memorandum,
your attention is again called to the fact that by teletype

from New York dated May 17, 1951 the New York Office
Tequested permission to furnish the USA, New York with the B
administrative section of Francis X. Plant's summary report :
dated June 20, 1950: Gy

By memorandum dated May 16, 1951 this aotion
. was approved by the Bureau and by teletype dated May

19, 1951 the New York Office was instuucted to furnish the
Uni ted States dttorney at New York the administrative
section of the summary report, blocking out the word
administrative. New York was further instructed to very
definitely advise the United States Attorney the nature of
the sources contained in ithe administrative section. fue) :

i The Bureau at that time did mot furnish the Department
with a copy of the administrative section ‘of the above
summary report nor did it advise the Department that the
same would be furnished the United States dttorney, New ~
Tork.)

Therefore, it is suggested that at thé time
that thé Adams case is discussed by you with the Department
you. mish the Department with a copy of the administrative
section of the summary report of Francis X. Plant dated
June 20, 2950:(41)

The above suggestion is being made in view of -
the fact that it is understood the Department expects to have

* a conference with United States Attorney from New York
relative to presenting this case to a Federal Grand Jury ie [=

1. CONEBRNTAL .
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New York amd therefore should be in possession of thé
infomation in the administrative section since the

United States Attorney, New York has had access to itefd

ye
: It should be noted that the wrd administrative

on each page of the administrative section of the above

. summary report has not been deleted for the sdke of
appearance since the administrative section of the above
summary consists of approzimately 110 pages. @ |

: It should be noted that I have indicated FBI bag
jobs where the New York Office has indicated on the
informant page that the informant was “anonymous.” This
is purely an assumption on my part since there is no way

i $0 determine exactly the true identity of the informant;
however, it is our general practice to identify a bag job

as "anonymous." esl

MCTION: :

This memorandum has been prepared as a basis for

| your discussion with the Department relative to his
case.(ed .

There is attached hereto the administrative
section of Plant's summary report dated June 20, 1950 for
the Department 4)

fo

. Ne

i NET
[ 12. 2



h Office Memorandum - osirep states GoverNmENT ©

. zyTO :MR. A. H. B: bate: Jonuary 9, 1952.

FROM t pores‘MR. C. E. HI . lo
. ® pss
SUBJECT:ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAS, wos. Ww

INTERNAL SECURITY - R o—

CC rll
Purpose: ei

To ‘inform that the Department has been train. |
considering the Adams case in connection with the prosecution
of Claren [Ziskeyy to mmend that we not press the
Deparment’ for an A; Haifa to presenting the Adams
matter before a Federal Grand Jury since prosscution of a
individuals arising out of the Adams case Will ofnecessity ji

ZegiiTe the Trtrod:ction eron of information received, from technical
. and microphone surveillances and highly COnfic [GT 55 a

ond resultinpossibleadverse publicity for the Bureau]

7 - .Background:
Samm ary b7D

. InvestigationofAri]
he Bureau on July 31, 1984, wh i di ion.
ne Bos in confack wish Olontnos—Friiskey,a sclentisy
empIoyed by the Manhobian Engineer Districs, On January
23, 1046, he dissppeared hile under surveillomos by Pures |
Agent. ince his disappearance Adams whereabouts has To -
been known. 7 =LEE . -
- Clarence F. Hiskey, a scientist, was employed by the
"Manhattan Engineer District during the war. At that time,

4+Eihe wis under the investigative jurisdiction of the Manhattan
Engineer District. When he was inducted into the Army, CIC

* Agents continued the investigation of Hiskey and on Hiskey's
reléagse from the Army, the Bureau continued he investigation.

During the investigation of Hiskey by the Manhattan
Engineer District and of Adams by the Bureau, it was Gscertained
thet Hiskey wos closely Gssocicted with Adams. : :

InFebruary,1945,theManhattan EngingerDistrict 2,
advised it was undesirable to permit ArthuriAddms to.leave [a

. the UnTHed Statesbecause;tieAon Houbprojecthadnotreached |
COMPIEETONGna; FALther,~MattheyaTa-nosdesine.45_hase.
AdQns PLoSeoUted ONmt EmbOS)Sm0funbIPIONIAGEm CEI EEY SINCCn 1
such prosecution would bring Tho project out nto: the open. |

AE TR |
i RECORDED -76 ; 3SMizantseesy” OBE Th | V0O-BIOL 55
Fit ne 24

Wea ol Ln 5 gp J
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This matter was discussed with the Department
on February 27, 1945,ahd a sealed complaint charging

: Adams with violation of the Alien Registration provisions
of the U. S. Code was filed in the Southern District of
New York. A second sealed compleint wes filed in the
Southern District of New York, March 2, 1945, charging
violation of the Alien Registration lous, On March 13,
1945, the Federal Grand Jury of he Southern District of
Jew York, returned a secret indictment charging Adams
with two’ counts for making of froudulent statements in
registering under Selective Service and in making a
fraudulent statement under the Alien Registration Act.

. A summary report in the Adams case was furnished
to_the Attorne] ConcraroyTessOn DeCenber 6, 1945; and by a
memorandum da CERbET. 205-1985,ASSIStant ALbrie.
General Cojidle advised that YhereuGs noGvailable.. :
eUTTEROE-0) espionage GCELULE BY INE. SUD] ect,AJGnS which .
Gouldbe Used. {cou

. ot \o0-31200-052) Judged «
Under date of July 8, 1946, the Judge Advocate «

. General's Office of. heboanised The_llanhattan Engineer
District that the Army's evidenceGgail53 CIareaes Fisher :
ves RO SUTICTONE30WITARE uresSU77ICTenT 0_LarTant J res SgaifadNimahdin and.
recommended G11 pertinentinformation be turned oUEr. to

ent or Tver
"100-381280-568)

: ots This wes done by the Bureau on August 29,
2946. —

(200-331280-568)
] . Bymenorandun_to_the.Bureoy.dated October.ls,. :

Assistant Attorney General Coudle advised thot.
sidénoe ther available Bas nod SufLicient, to warrant
ToSecutic CencHSEsen

J’ 100-331280-574)
‘On August 30, 1948, it was confidentiolly

determined by ‘the -Bureau that the House Committee on
Un-American Activities wes-going to go into the cases of
Clarence Hiskey and Arthur Adams.

(201-2118-52)
The Hiskej-Adams case vas reported in the annual

reports of the House Committee on Un-American Activities -
for 1948 and HCUA conducted their inquiry of the Hiskey-Adams ]
case in 1949, calling Hiskey before the Committee, lay 24,

- 1949, Gt which tine he refused to answer questions on the-
grounds of self-incrimmination.

(ECUA Annusl Report, 1949, pages 6 & 7)

- 2 -
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. on September 7, 1949, Assistant Attorney
General Alezander M. Campbell, Criminal Division,
wrote to the Bureau with regard to Ar. Eduard Tiers
Manning, Gn associate of Clarence Hiskey, stating, {J
“The material which you have furnished has been reviewed
and considered in connection with the material previously

| mode available to the Department concerning.....Hiskey = ° j
Adams.....It would be appreciated if you would advise
of any information which may come to the Bureau's
attention concerning any and all of the persons comprising
this’ group in order hat it may be determined whether |
Grand Jub proceedings should be instituted directed 40
the matter of espionage or any connected possible offenses
such as perjury or falsification under 160.8.C. 1001
(false statement).”

(200-46966-86) .
Purusant to the Department's request, additional

reports were furnished to the Department from time to time -
on the various associates of Adams and on July 31, 1950,
there was furiished to the Criminal Division c summary -
report in ‘the Adams case setting forth under ohe cover
the background and known activities of Adams, together
with the background of Adams! known associates and contacts.

(100-381260-721)
The Departmentby memorandun-dated.October

2, 1950, requestedthat.ve,noke available.tothe United
: tes. Attorney for the Southern District of New York,

jo_copy_of the above summary reports .
'~CoRloFThe Shove SUpRLYEres)

on May _16, 1951, the USA's office, New York, . -
indicated theBESSIRITIL Gf, the.AQONS..C058N0UIE
eRSel haters o Fenarar FrondJury_inJew.York.

. as Seeking, On. indicinent090inst,Clarence
- | |HisEey; however, that po action would be taken until,

|Departmental authority wsreceived,—)ee=swvao=rad, 7a,
The Department on July 5, 1951, requested that

we comply with any request emanating from the United -
States Attorney's Office in connection with this case,
including whatever -conferences may be necessary for the .
purpose of insuring that the facts are presented to the
Grand Jury in their proper significance.

(100-331280-757)
On August 15, 1951, the attention of Ur.

Co Fredst 5 scaled FOTeCEt.
cvelopnents i (theTniBeitGE thenUSAgSDNYgO

a tomeRens The case to 6. Federal
ETeT Er RTA FIRTITRE Rhee

\ - 3 -



It was pointed out that it wes our understanding
that Mr. Saypol (former USA), New York, had requested

cr Departmental opinion on this matter and the Department
had advised hin that it did not appear “to be a sound case.
The Departmént was 101d that probably considerable publicity
would result if indictments were returned and in all
Probability, if such were the case, it would be necessary to go
to trial, It was pointed out that agreatdealofthe

*)) investigation ux OTe! y Agents of the Manhattan
heer003 TY been,

Utilized Quring. the investigation which might be. subject
| . ErTrEaerbyrdsGfensEand,Jurther,iare particular

rie 6 were TOY ih 6position to_stand back of the investi-
ation as we ording can since much o, je investigation

was_done By Ggencies other than the BUTeGus

Ur. Strine,.at thatfine,.feltitwasundesirable |
| teppmsennd abSibi he herb
| matter up with Mr. Peyton Ford.

Apion TOO 43380 5E) $
. on August83,1551, ie.MoInerieuoftheDepurt-nent was oraTly advised, Which was. GLar.CORAIRRE DY -

nmenoTandiTo theDeparinent dated September 11, 1951,
ha muchof.thei, the Adens_cade bas obtained
from technical and microphone surveillinces and Aighly
con, SOUT CES, :

The Department was advised that the Bureau would |take no further action and would await their reply relative
to the presentment of the Adams matter before a FederalGrand Jury in Hew York. ~

. (100-3312680-790, 791)
Observations:

The Hiskey-Adans ca. nell publicized
nerstororain iesonicSS Be11945and_subsequént. hereto, and by.reason of Congressional
Committees reports, The report by. the Committee on UneARerTeanATEISTEIEEdated pooenber’ 30. 1951. enetsten"The Shameful Years - Thirty Years of Soviet Espionage inhe United States, devotes considerable space to the Adams
and related cases.

. If this matter is brought up for GrandJury hesringan mie rteeR Hoadverse publicity for dhe Bureau. in connection bith Adams
disappearance ecisis since drial involving HiskeyBillBebasedanTET Aaar AL LES EEL0DooedonTheGotTviEYesofAddns,

Howard Rushmore of the "Journal-American®
will be interested, together, with all Hearst
papers since Rushmore ues the person who disclosed

CU Sd.



for the first time thet Adams wes a possible Russian
agent.

The Department, hos, fine sid cgain stated.
that captioned case wag not G 80Undone for prosecuting
and; Rene theGE ily Sapo. (Former.USA). Web Tork

was pressing the, Department £0 16%in00, aheadDLE.
\\2eerar groans.Jury, proceedings. Sa

Recommendations: )

It is recommended that since we told the
Department on September 11, 1951, that we Would await
their replyreldiineG0presenting. the Adons naty
before o Federal Grand Jury, thot be not press hem
fOT am GRSGET Jor. the FOLll0wing TEGSONSE

. (1.) The Depariment.has.indicated.previously
that captioned coseUGS,N0Y.0.S0WNdm0NEFOT .
ir Eigned cores

(2.) That much of the information was
obtain are SITUT Lance
and highly, pureeoRGnd. might beCGUse
Jor embarrassments

(3.) Thatg_greatdealof theinuesiigation
was. performed by Agents of the Uonhattan Engineer.
aGnd Bho; gente ol Methods ens
utilizedduring the investigation which mighb.be,
qubjéct_to attack by the defense:

(4.) Because ve are not ino position to .

nd_back of the .nUEstigation as We OTINGTIly
do since the Bureau did notCONGUCEG Great eal
ofTie TEUESYIGERYSIRUes Vos DET CO aUCTed Oliboiden
agencies. ” . -

(5.) The possibility exists. that. the.Buneay
might receile adversePUBLICLY).LN.00nnection, ten,

Adams. Sappearance while under Buregu surveillance

“InoeaIriat Invelying. Niskey VIII De based on the
‘activities. of Adams,3. -

Action:

For your approval theTey

h... VO Ww
-— A 2
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"SECURITY INFORMATION. <C-0-NFiDENTIAL
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SYNOPSIS OFFACTS: OI advised call made from subject's room b 1

at Peter Cooper Hotel, NYC, to telephone
number listed to ELSIE L. RICHEY, NYC, on
5/21/lfhy. ~ Mrs. RICHEY when interviewed :
denied knowing ADAMS and claimed ADAMS mey
have contacted one of three Army officers g

Y" who were roomers at her home in Mey 19ll.
She recalled one of the officers was named
Captain HIRSCH, a photographer from Hollywood, i

oy California, who was stationed at Army Signal
0 Depot, LIC, Officer identified as THEODORE

+» +" HIRSCH, Captain, US Army, stationed at Photo- 1
. . graphic Center, Signal Corps, LIC, from

A 10/20/43 to 11/26/L5. HIRSCH was chief of k
1 ‘the Production Laboratory Branch at:Signal

S70 Corps, LIC, and had access to secret material.

a Army records indicate HIRSCH spent 13 months
ko in Russia prior to his Army service. HIRSCH
§ joESCTSS discharged 11/26/45 and returned to civilian |
aeRO yes Job as superintendent, Consolidated Film
mE? 1 Laboratory, in charge of production, Hollywood, !

Sov PY @lifornia. Legal residence listed as 8709: 1
i CE v Turton Way, Los Angeles, California.

oF
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188, 5-% o)a552 OF = :
a : 2 ta 7-22-52| ity Roapt. wit pst

AT
! |
EEECA EEE

ColneOSelly, A002[2-5] 7. [RECORDED-
a =, comscrmais nisorT A Tes T

| . 9 ~ Bureau (100-331280) L Fi 5 Oy
- 3 GD

2 - Los Angeles COP iN FILE a x Ly
- > 7

3 - New York (100-63983)

| AGEN T0 WICH LORKE. Bp .
L. 8BOTR~—EYTLEGRHAS0EE(NF~T~DENTTATop /



<7 ; - ~ 3)

WY 1200-63983

DETAILS: The ‘title of this report is marked changed to ]
- include the additional aliss of ARTHUR ANDREWS.

On October 13, 1951, SAMUEL FINE, while being
interviewed by agents of the New Haven Office,

identified the photograph of the subject as being that of the
person introduced to him by JACOB ARONOFF as ARTHUR ANDREWS.
It should be noted that FINE claimed he saw the subject only
sbout two or three times, the last time in 194k or 1945, ami .
further that he has not seen nor heard of him since. :

INFORMATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE CONTACTS OF SUBJECT

Confidential Informant T-1, of lmowm reliability,advised that a Solerhons. sh1i vas pads Fron AREIRADANS! Toon
at the Peter Cooper Hotel, 130 East 39th Street, New York City,
on May: 21, 19il to HA 9-1081, which is listed in the name of’
ELSIE L, RICHEY, 7812 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island:

Relative to Mrs. EISIE L. RICHEY, Confidential
Informent T-2, of known reliability, produced a report dated

s * October 2, 19i6, which was entitled "Richey, Mrs, Elsie L.
(widow of James H.) 7812 35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long

: Island," Her business connections were with Lord and Taylors
. Fifth Avenue end 38th Street. oe

Mrs, RICHEY was described as & widow in her O's :
and employed at Lord andTeglor. She resided in Apartment 3L
end paid a monthly rent of $85. Her husbend was reported to be

© a former president of Richey Broughall, Incorporated, 1350
Broaduay, which firm was described as being "lerge dress shirt
manufacturers.” The New York indices are negative conceming
“this individual. .

It should be recalled that Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, b6
when interviewed by SA JOSEPH Uy 6 reporting agent 7c
in the presence of her daughter| on September 26,
1951, denied knowing ADAMS. Ne: T Hrs. RI nor her daughtér

J had ever heard of the name ARTHUR ADAMS, end they both failed
‘to. recognize the photograph of ADAMS or the photographs of
various other individuals included in the Adams group.

Mrs, RICHEY pointed out that hér husband died on
August. ly, 1943, snd at that time she occupied Apartment 3M, which

3 Wes a larger apartment at the seme address. She indicated that

-2- A
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after the death of her husband it Was necessary to. take in J
roomers to help meet expenses on this apartment, She explained
that she, therefors, had roomers from October 1943 until June
194), end since interviewing agents were inberested in the
period May 194k, it was entirely possible that subject mey have
been trying to contact one of her roomers.

She further explained that as best she could racall
she had three Army officers in her apartment during this period.

} One was memed Captain HIRSCH, first name not recslled, who was -
a photographer and who lived in Hollywood, California. Another
roomer was a Lieutenant CORNELL, first neme not recalled, snd a
third voomer Was snother Captain in the Army; however, Mrs.
RICHEY could not recall his name. ALL of these officers worked
8% the Army Signal Depot. in Long Island City during this periods

: Yrs, RIGHEY's daughter] who was also reaid-
4ng in the apartment during the pertiment period, could not |
Yecell more definite information concerning the Amy officers. |

b6 per FBI
. INFORMATION CONCERNING GAPTATN THEODORE: HIRSCH - 7c 1

. a =3, of Jmoim $6liebilit;

. 3 advise To

Referral/Direct

. -3- - h2
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Tt 4s to be recalled that Mrs. EISIE RICHEY also i
remembered that another one of her roomers was named
Lieutenant CORNELL; first name not recalled. She could fur
nish no other identifying information concerning this officers

CT
. _ INFORMATION CONCERNING JEANNE V. FISHIR Referral/Direct

Gonfidéntial Informant T-1 also advised that a call |

yas mado from ADRS! spartaent at the Peter Cooper Hotel, New
York City, to PL 3-6168 on July 22, 19k.

Confidential Informant Tk, of known reliability, ]
previously furnished information that telephone number
PL 3-6168 was listed to JEANNE V. FISHER, 339 Best 53th Street.

Inquiry ab, this address and als at the Grand Central
Station Post Office revealed mo person who recalled this
individual end no forwarding sddress. It was determined that

the building at 339 East 58th Street is owed by the B.A.Ls
Construction Company, 229 East Sith Street, New York City.

Mr. BEN FETERSON, B.A.L. Construction Company, 229
: East. Sth Street, checked his records for thé past ten years

. regarding JEANNE V. FISHER with negative results. .

. A recheck of the Manhattan Telephone Director for
the year 190 rovesled Shak JEANNE V, FISHER, wiih bolophone :
number PL 3-6168, resided at. 333 East 53d Street. She was
‘also 1isted in the directory for the years 1945 and 1946;
however, she was nob listed in the Toi7 aireetorys. Tas A948
and 1949 directories listed a JEANNE Vi FISHER, 333 East 53d
Strost, as having telephone number MU 8-447; however, sho was
not 1isted in the 1950 nor the current telephone directory.

Mr. L. P. JONES, Resident Manager, 333 East 53d

. -6- . r
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Street, advised that JEANNE V. FISHER resided at, this address

- from October 1942 until approximately September 1949, Mr.
JONES stated he thought JEANNE V. FISHER was employed during |

. those years as a secretary for some publishing company. He
also mew that during several summers waile she leased
Apartment BN she had in turn subleased thé apartment, lr. B
JONES, however, could not furnish the names of any of the
individuals JuANNE FISHER had subleased her apartment to,
since ths was no concern of the management just so long ag 1
the rent was paid.

Mr. JONES stated that JEANNE FISHER could be reached
. _in cave of Mré. HANRAHAN, 280 Riverside Drive, M0.2-9613.

’ WILLIAM HILD, Superintendent, 280 Riverside Drive,
advised that Mr. and Mrs. HANRAHAN and their two. sons had :

. resided at this address until about one yesr ago vaen they
! - moved. to. sorewhere in the borough, of Queens. Mr. HILD also

recalled that JEANNE V, FISHER resided with the HANRAHAN
family for short periods.of times Mr. HIID could nob furnish
8 forwarding address for either Mr. and Mrs, HANRAHAN or JEANNE

I V. FISHER. :

Inquiry at the Cathedral Station Bost Office, 219 |
West 104th Street, revealed that Mr. and Mrs. JOHN HANRAHAN
moved to 66-20 Vetherale Street, Forest Hills, Long Island.
To forwarding address could be located for JEANNE V. FISHER.

I MISCELLANEOUS

: : It Will be recalled that unverified information pre-
' ©. viously obtained indicated the deaths of two other possible

- contacts of subject--AREITHER S. JONES, 2816 Eighth Avenue,
= New York City, ani GERTRUDE SCHLITZBERGER, 609 West 115th

A Street, New York City. In an effort to verify the deaths of
«the aboye individuals, SE GERARD M, LENAHAN checked the records

of the Bureau of Vital Statistics for the Borough of Manhattan.

Death Certificate No, 16361 was listed for ARETTHER |
JONES, Who died on June 21, 1919, at 2816 Eighth Avenue, New

“. York (ity. Information contained on this death certificate
, indicated she was born September 8, 188) at New York; that

~ Sho was married; that her father's name wes CHARLES KELLY end

3 7 Co . J
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her mother, MARY NORMAN, end that she died of al cases. 4
certificate was 1
and the certificate stated she

Was buries ne 25, BT Cypress Hills Cemetery, and the
funeral airvector was JOSEPH Hi MAHOOD, Jri, Two Brévoort
Place. - ;

Death Certificate No, 2801 was listed for GERTRUDE 1
SCHLITZBERGER, who died Jenuery 28, 194, at Harlem Hospital
of natural causes. Background information listed on this death J

Gerbificate indicated she was born October 15, 1888. in Maryland;
that she was widowed and that her husbend’s name was CHARLES,

. Hor fathorts nae was JOHN KENTON, wo was bom in the United 070
States, and her mother was GERTRUDE YOUNG, who was also born
in the United States. She resided at 609 West 115th Street. 4

his death certificate was
rr GERTRUDE. SCHLITZBERGER Was
burTe eFaG: SHETery January 30, 94 by funeral

: director WALTER COOKE, One. West 90th Streets

. -PENDING-

: -8- a
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LT ADMINISTRATIVE

INFORMANTS Pl .

. Tol B7D per FBI

fecal . 5 Twalshed & ST TEIEPhD)
- : calls made from the apartment of ARTHUR ’

ADAMS 5 thishotel bo SA HUGHETT E.
HINDERAKER. © b7D per FBI

. S_ ®-2 confidential Source| Referral/birect

CO ?-3

oe Tol Confidential Soursel 57D per FBI

>. LEADS : | - CT

© 108 ANGEIES : . BE

+ At Tos Argelsd, California .

q oe . WELL obtain current background information and check |
| - office indices on THEODORE HIRSCH; 8709 Burton Way, Los: Angelos.

Fa “In thé event. office indices contain Xo unfavorable- !
informa tion, Will thereafter interview THEODORE, HIRSCH con- :
cerhing ARTHUR ADAMS, > .e

. : WiLL also, question HIRSCH about his residencs at he
* ‘home of Mrs. ELSIE L. RICHEY, 7B12 35th Avenus, Jackson Heights;

Tow York, wails his was stationed at the Army Signal Corps .
[in Photograghic Center, Doig Island City,and his possible receipt

© of's telephone call from ARTHUR ADAMS. )

Will aisplay & photogreph of ARTHUR ADAVS which 1s
contained in the Soviet Intelligence Album at Los Angeles to
HIRSH. i

. -9-
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ADMINISTRATIVE (continued) {

Ak Los Angeles, California (continusd) SE

: Will also question HIRSCH regarding the other two. | AL {
officers who reportedly roomed at the home of Mrs. ELSIE L.| A 4
RICHEY at the same time he did. wt

5
: NEW YORK - ¢

At New York, New York .

Vill dnberview Mrs, JOHN HANRAHAN and obtéin the
| ¢urrent address of JEANNE. V. FISHER: ®
: Will thereafter interview JEANNE Vi FISHER regard=
g ing her lmowledgé of ARTHUR ADAMS,

REFERENCES. 1

4 Report of SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN, 10/2/51, New York.

| Report of SA HUGQ.P. BIANDORI, 10/24/51, New Haven. 1

| .
a :
|

| = 10 _
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*| Fevmorsis + THRODORE KIRSCH was AEA-f 4n February ofhid 1948. Investigation of HIRSCH ‘discontinued~~. LY! when it was determined that hissister,8 NR | Mss many and her husband, ENIL FREED, .Enfy Jrere members of the Communist Party. LUBA288 HIRSH, mother of applicant, was alse a formeraE Communist Party member. THEODORE HIRSCH wasBoll born in Russia ard naturalized through his }ERaay fathér and is presently employed by the -EEE Consolidated Films, Incorporated, ih LogpEEE Angeles. Description set out, :835d. nl ]
reomssTzmay 24 0% 5 Ju |DETAILS: Of &G55

THEODORE HIRSON executed a Persomel SecurityQuestionnaire to the Atomic Energy Commission as an Fpplicant |
for access to theConsolidated Fil Industries in 1948. * This {
Spoigent Was executed on February 2, 1045, ab whjols time Lis |© §pPlacant was employed by the Consolidated Film Ingusimcer” |To1ihis document the applicant declared shat he was LorisPoltava, Russia, on September 3, 190k. and varnaturalized |through’nis father on April 22, 2ja1, as wonosn Court, Los |Angeles, California, certificate numbep 1550189. r |- : ¥ PROPERTY OF FBI |Ni to nA This erotidentiok-report and itsjet, - wv seve lodaed to you by thehe a FOL and are noe to bo diseibated |Ho8a, 10 SH ousideof agencytowhich loaned, |EA Bnra]TETh [eweorcori mer fC 152 NORXED ii 5 = Bureau (100-331280) (mp ue su ,| MDEXED.- 253 - New York (100-63983) (REa.§ i» an|
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The aligve document disclosed that he had attended
Polytechnic High School, Los Angeles, in 1925; University of
Southern California, Los Angeles, for one year in 1926, no
degrees; Southwestern University Law School, Los Angeles, for a
year and a half in 1927, no degrees. He had been employed as
a film processor by the Consolidated Film Industries since
1927. His relatives were listed as follows:

Father: 4SBENTAMTNCIINSH, deceased
Mother: LULA HIRSH. His mother and father

resided at 930% South Orange Greve
Avenusgand were both.born in Russia.

. : Sister: er 8709 Burton Way, Les
AngelesNalsoborn in Russia.

Sister: FOSST REED, ‘9303 Soath orange
Greve Avenue, country of birth not
given.

The following references were listed:
v |

RICHARD 5 Dlgoms, 341 South Palm Drive, Beverly
. Hills

GEORGE/SRROUL, 1260 Spazier, Glendale, California

"SIDNEY P./SKEOW, 6606 Maryland Drive, Los Angeles

The above Pergbnnel Security Questionnaire also
disclosed that THEOpOREBis served as a major in the Signal
Corps in 1942 to 1946 and his Army Serial Number was 0-909841.
His address whendiScharged was given as 930% South Orange Grove :
in Los Angeles.

The records of the Federal District Court, Naturalization
Department, Los Angeles, reflect that one BEN HIRSH became a
United States citizen on April 22, 1921. The file of the District
Court reflects filing of the petition or declaration of intention
at Los Angeles, California, in the Superior Court of Los Angeles

. County on June 2k, 1914, by BENJAMIN NETSHAYEVSKY.

. Records of the Los Angeles County Bureau of Vital
Statistics reflect that EMIL FREED Was married to TASSIA HIRSH
on April 24, 1940. TASSIA FREED Neted her father as BEN HIRSH
and her mother as. VORSKAYA TINGS

T-1, of known reliability, advised that the name and
address of EMIL FREED, 930% South Orange Grove, Los Angeles, .

-2-
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appears on a.list of registered Communist voters in Los Angeles
County up to approximately October of 1948.

. 4-2, Of Jmown reliability, advised that saz,
husbana”of (TASSIARREED, had admitted in open court that he
was a memberof the\Communisi Barty.

Records of the Registrar of Voters for Los Angeles
County reflect that Mrs. TASSIA FREED registered to vote as a
Communist, Los Angeles Precinct Number 1501; on August 23, 1940.

Records of the Voters. Registration disclosed that i
LUBA“HYRSH registered to vote as a Communist in 193%.

T-3, of known reliability, advised that as of March,
1951, LUBA HIRSH, of 930% South Orange Grove Avenue, Los
Angeles 36, was a subscriber to the "Worker" and/or the
"Daily Worker. The "Worker" is the Sunday edition of the
"Daily Worker", an Eagt Coast Communist newspaper.

’ Records of the Retail Merchants Credit Association
vere reviewed by SE EARL F. DUDLEY and reflected that THEODORE _
hse; also known as TED, presently resides at. 784 Wildomar

Drives Pacific Palisades. His former addresses were listed as
82 Fast Dixon Avenue, Dayton, Ohio, and 1514 South Beverly
Drive, Los Angeles. This record disclosed that he was with the °
U. 5. Department of War, Wright Field, Dayton, Ohie, in
September of 1942. He had been- employed by Consolidated Film
Laboratory at 959 Seward Avenue since 1927.

A pretext call was made to the above studio and it
was disclosed that HIRSCH is presently employed by them.

The records of the Voters Registration were reviewed
by SE B. FRANK CROSS with negative results.

The records of the Los Angeles Police Department
and Sheriff's Office were reviewed by SB JOHN W. DAVIS with
negative results.

The following is. a physical descriptien of the
individual as obtained from his Personnel Security Questionnaire:

Born: September 3, 190k, at Poltava,
Russia

Hedght: 5110"
Weight: 160
Eyes: Blue :
Hair: Brown

i Social Security #: 551-05-1407
§ PENDING
N 3 -
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LEAD

: 10S ANGELES OFFICE

ft Tos Angeles, California: Will interview THEODORE
HIRSCH when Bureau authority is granted.

INFORMANTS ~ :

71 [1] information furnished to SA b7D
ROBERT G. TAMB on February 3; 1949.

2
Who Furnished This Information

- to SA BERN M. PTACEK on August 8, 1947.

73 NYC 426. - §, information furnished to SA :
E. K. DEANE and SE J. W. JENNINGS.

.
f REFERENCE: ‘Report of SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN at New York

Dated February 6, 1952.

| . ’
|

I.
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SAC, Lot Angeles {100-23769) Apryl 24, 1952
-Sb pirevtory £81 (200 ). 797A moreonn rar Coogi),

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALT, was.
INTERNAL CEGURITY= B
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

Reurlet 9-25-52.
4 review of Buftles foiled to reflect any

derogatofy infornation on Theodore Hirsch other than
the fab that he ia the brother of Tussia Freed, who,
with’ hor husband, nil Freed, is Gonsideredeleading
Communist Party member in thé Los Angeles ares.

| The Bureau has no objection 45 your office
interviewing Théodore Hirsch unless inforration in
your files rakes it appear ingdvisables

(116262405)

eo ~ New York (100-63963)

HoT:
Arthur Alezondrovich Adams, a well-known Soviet

espionage agent, while residing in the Peter Cooper Hotel,
New York; made a telephone coll on 5-21-41 to HA 9~1081

. which was listed in the mane of Elsie I. Richey, 7812
35th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island. Lrs. Richey
Genied knowing Adams, but stated she had at the time 3
men as roomers, one of them beiny Hirsch. Hirsch was ]
stationed at the Political Center, Army Signal Corps,
Long Island at the tine. He is being interviewed to
ascertain his knowledge of ongekE Arthur Adams.
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Office 2KSdmdum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT vo

© Director, FBI (100-331280) DATE: March 25, 1952
FROM: cg SAC, Los Angeles (100-22769)

| someer ARTHURJ— was.
INTERNAL SECURITY - RK;D INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 .

fi) . A

\ Reference 1s made to the report of SA CHARLES P.
SILVERTHORN at New York dated February 6, 1952, in the above
matter,

A review of the Los Angeles indices reflects that the
sister and brother-in-law of THEODORE HIRSCH have been very active
in the Communist Party over a period of years, both having been
members of the Comqunist Party over a long period of time. The
mother of THEODOREAWIRSCH was in the 1930's a registered Communist
also. The Los Angel’, files disclosed no derogatory informationregarding THEODORE HIRSCH.

The Bureau is requested to grant authority to interview
THEODORE HIRSCH relative to leads set forth in the above-referenced
report.
. 155
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SAC, New York (2100-63693) arch 22, 2952
: Director, FAI (100-331280) Le .
Lv ARTHUR ALETALBROVICN DAYS, as, :pV INTERVAL SSOURITY = RB i :

- There ja attached hereto a copy of a memorandum. 1SI fron the Department dated Uoich 3, 1952, ubich 1s Gelfeexplanatory; ond 3 Photodtats of o summary nemorandun} dated Harch 1, 1946, .
; : You aro instructed 4o furnish Ur. Thomas Donegana copy of ‘thé attached Photostet doted larch 1, 1946, fou"+ should also furnish him with G.copy of the SumRGTY report J© of SA Francis X. Plant dated June 205 1950, Gt Now Tory |New Yori.

* You should aduise lr. Lonegan hat all pertinentreports relative to captioned subject and Clarence fiskey> re in the posocssion of the Uy S. Attorney, SUNY, ond thotvou would apprevivie being advised speoificslly whet otherreports he desires, ; :
You should specifically call to his attention: "that much of the infornetion uppearingon piges 204-504 in: Plant's aunnary report of June 20, 1950, wes obtained fromtechnical and microphone surveillénces nd highly confidential«sources,

i You are {natructed to keap oi top of this matter30 ghat the Buroau will be immediately advised if.Mp.Lonegan rqaches the decision that Grand Jury prodecdingsshould he tnatituteds
- rgs Te
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Office Memduidiom + UNITED oh GOVERNMENT
© Director,FBI (100-331280) pate: April 8, 1952

FROM enc, NewYork (100-63983) , - -
Y, ; +o, . -

- sol] ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH-ADAMS ©
~ VU IsR : - .

po Rebulet March 51; Bureau telephone call March 22, andNE tel
March 27. _ >

Rebylet March 21 instructed this offie bo contact SAAG T, J.
DONEGAN and furnish him with a copy of summary memorsndum in this
case dated 3/1/h6 and & Copy of the summary report of SA FRANCIS X.
PLANT at New York dated 6750/20. Bulet. instructed this office to
keep on top of this matter in order thatthe Bureau could be immediately
advised if Mr. DONEGAN reaches a decision thatGrand Jury proceedings
should be instituted.

. on 4/7/52, Mri DONEGAN was furnished a copy of the summary
memorandum dated March 1, 1946. It was also brought to his attention
that a copy of ‘thie sumisiy report of SA FANCIS X. PLANT dated 6/20/50
was previously furnished to him-on 7/30/5L. | .

lr. DONEGAN was informed thatall pertinent reports relative
b “fo. captioned subject, and CLARENCE HISKEY sre in the possession of

the USA, SDNY. lr. DONEGAN stated he would notify this office if
“he desired any other reports in this case. - oo

Mr. DONEGAN was also advised thatmuch’of the information in
PLANT's summary report of 6/20/50 was obtained from technical and

. - ‘microphone surveillances and highly confidential sources. Mr. DONEGAN
stated he would notify this office in the event he reached a decision
that Grand Jury proceedings should be institited:
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WASH FROM NEW YORK Ly 27 7-06 PM =Mohr___ele. Roar
RECTOR DEFERRED Fi Holloman___
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ARTHUR swexammovici aos, WAS., IS-R, BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASI THREE

THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. REBULET MARCH TWENTYONE AND BUTELEPHONE .QQ

a .

CALL MARCH TWENTYSECOND/LAST.. SAAG T. J. DONEGAN HAS BEEN OUT OF

TOUN DURING THE PAST WEEK AND IS NOT EXPECTED TO RETURN UNTIL THE FIRST

WEEK OF APRIL. INSTRUCTIONS CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATION £

WILL BE COMPLIED WITH WHEN MR. DONEGAN RETURNS TO NYC.
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or AND VASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 36 11 4-09 P ra

or AND SAC URGENT ANE

ARTHUR nzmosoviodoms, WAS, IS - R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH be 8

THREE ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT. WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE SIX EIGHT

| TWO ONE. SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL T.J. DONEGAN AT

PRESENT 18 STUDYING THIS CASE WITH A VIEW TOVARD' INSTITUTING

3 PROCEEDINGS AGAINST CERTAIN SUBJECTS IN THE ADAUS GROUP. IN THIS

coNwEcToN"MR.DONEGANHASSPECIFICALLYREQUESTEDACOPY
OFALL TESTIMONY

(GIVEN BY WITNESSES BEFORETHE HOUSE COMVITIEEO)WAERICH) ACTIVITIES

IN WASH, DC, IN NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT IN THE ADAMS CASE.

THIS WOULD INCLUDE SUCH INDIVIDUALS AS CLARENCE AND MARICA SANDHISKEY,

SAMUEL NOVICK, VICTORIA STONE, JACOB ARONOFF, ERIC BERVAY, JULIUS .

HEIMAN, JOHN CHAPIN, ALONG VITH ANY OTHER INDIVIDUALS VHO WIGHT HAVE ..

GIVEN TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HOUSE COMMITTEE IN THIS CASE. WFO J

REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE REQUESTED TESTIMONY AND

SUTEL APPROXIMATE DATE WR. DONEGAN WIGHT EXPECT TO RECEIVE THIS |

TESTIMONY. : a. ’ 3

el semen perme
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Office Memorandum ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ]

TO + DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: ppril 16, 1952 fi

FROM.ih SAC, WFO (2100-16821)

Hah ARTHURsmmoneaons,was
# THIERNAL, SEOURITY - R 1

ReBufile 100-331280 and New York file 100-63983.

» Enclosed heres{ith is the requested KOUA testisiony of HmozaD,
cmH BEY, oe, Jom HICH GPT, JAMES STERLTGHFURRAY ©

and EDWARD Fi ft HCUA testimony of other witnesses in this Tite
follows. A confidential source &t HCUA made available the testimony of
MARCIA SAND. - .

"66 = New York (Erol. 3). SPRCINL DELIVERY
REGISTERED MATL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED Ho |

\ JHKSER, | A

yo oreo.fis og 33 1200 - F027
Ce . 0c 1ia +. FPR 1Z, pap

4 INDEXED 148. *:
eid . a N
ei HAYS 1959 .



Office MemoSymdum + UNITED alls GOVERNMENT

TO’: DIRECTOR, FEL ’ G pr: APPEL 17, 1952

2 fies v0 Qooaenm) Llp.6 : {

SUBJECK: ARTHUR subir ows, was : !
INTERNAL SECURITY - R . ry. ge

: 4h - Re Bufile 100-331280 ard New York Side 100-63983. CA

; Enclosed herewithis bi 44 KCUA estimony of ERIC
Zh, TS ED,ndSeesick, This completes the

. Sostinony of those who appeared as witnesses in this,case before | :
HOUA in 1918. A confidential scurce-abHCUA pade available the
testinony of FERIAY; HELKAY,and NOVICK. No additional investigation “|

. is contemplated by this office unless advised to the contrary by
the, Bureau ox the Yew York Office. RUC : p

» aca Co |

sos New York (Encls. 3) SPECLAL DELIVERY
RECLSTERED. KATL ~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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X 1. 5.DOT EBC 7 SR IDR SERIDBYWDAD CI AOBS
IN CONTEMPIATED FPOCERDINGS SUCH AS LETTERS, ETC, IF SO, IT IS

ABSOLUTELY NBOESSARY THAT YOU ATVISE SPECIFICALLY WHAT MED AND CIC

JATRIAL VILL BR UGED $0 TAF APFRORIATE CLEAUEE CAN DE PTATIED
FIOM UB AGENCIES CONCERNED,

p—
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preg COMUIEATIONS SESTionTe |
[ TELETYPE

NEW YORK © FROM WASH DC 16° 11-16 AM
Shc URGENT :

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS., IS DASH Re REURTEL APRIL FOURTEEN

LAST. SUTEL WHETHER SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

T. J. DONEGAN EXPECTS TO USE EVIDENCE GATHERED BY WED AND CIC AGENTS

IN CONTEMPLATED PROCEEDINGS SUCH AS LETTERS, ETC. IF SO, IT IS
| ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY THAT YOU ADVISE SPECIFICALLY WHAT MED AND CIC

MATERIAL WILL BE USED SO THAT APPROPRIATE CLEARANCE CAN BE OBRAINED
FROM US AGENCIES CONCERNED.

HOOVER
HOLD PLS |
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Office Momondum + UNITED0A

, T™ i prrecnon, eI ] ] | om gprid 22, 1952

y FROM fo WFO (100-16821)

“ehwe ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICSCADAUS, ves. G 1Re Ps
= INTERNAL SECURITY - R - LRG A

i LE ww
. ‘Re Bufile 100-331280 and New York file 100-63983.

Bnclosed herewith ts the additional HOUA testi-
. mony referred to in mytel datéd April 17, 1952. This

testimony was made available by a confidential source at
HCUA and inciudes the téstimony of LARRY E. KERLEY; VICTORIA
STONE, CLARENCE F. HISKEY, and BEATRICE HETMAN, Tho testi- 1)

- mony of MARCIA SAND has béen deleted inasmuch 4s that tes- |
timony has been previously furnished to New York; Inasmuch

L a3 ‘tho HOUK public testimony of CLARENCE F. HISKEY has b
proviously beenTurnished; WFD could not determine if this -!
Exéciitive Session testiiony is duplication: No. additional

. Investigation 1s contemplated by WFQ unless advised to the
contrary by the Bureau or the New York 0ffice. RUC. .

. So

. . |
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PR p2 1952 0 Hoe—

\ “Tele. Room

Mr. Holloman—ya TELETYPE Ba
A 01 0) 2-04 A y7 FROMNEWYORK 22 EZ
RECTOR DEFERRED } N

b3 @
| 0 Vir 0

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE

ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO.

4 BEFORE FGJ,

SONY. IN ADDITION]1S SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY BEFORE
FGJ ON SAVE DATE. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS.
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HD BLS ona Bua Ww
MATS teem



- oT
—Ie i
Es Q 0 ;

! FEDERAL BUREAU OF VESTIGATICN
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7 1.5. bsaaton oF STE . UoLo —
aie CONGUNGATIONS SECTION ia
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a APR 14/1952 ie. Glavin
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So. Laughlin

i . 2, dohe——
2 WASH AND WASH FLD 32 BOSTON 3 FROMNEW YORK 1d TRE by

RECTOR AND SAC URGENT ASE

p ~ o g [

('\ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS., ISRUFILE ONE HUNDRED THREE THREE ONE

TUO EIGHT ZERO. WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED ONE SIX EIGHT TWO ONE, RENYTEL

APRIL ELVEN TO BUREAU AND WFO. DVISED THIS DATE

THAT HE WAS DECIDED TO EXAMINE A NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THIS

CASE BEFORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY NOW SITTING IN THE SDNY. IN THIS
CASE BEFORETHEFEDERAL GRANDJURYNOWSTTTINE ITTE 2°
REGARD HE REQUESTED AND WAS FURNISHED WITH THE MOST RECENT ADDRESSES

KNOWN TO THE NYO FOR]
BOSTON FILE ONE HUNDRED ONE SIX

THO NINE mo or WASHINGTON, ‘CONNECTICUT, NEW D3

MAVEN FILE SIXTY FIvE NE TAREE TAREE MINE. | |

ONY OF INDIVIDUALS WHO APPEARED IN FORTY EIGHT BEFORE THE HOUSE/Lv

COMMITTEE ON UN AMERICAN ACTIVITIES IN THIS CASERE WADE AVAILABLE

T0 Ht THIS TEGEIMON WAS REQUESTED 1 MIO
ED 88, //e0=3 2 0 = I 1

TELE 70 UFO APRIL ELEVEN LAST. WFO SUTEL STATUS OF REQUESTED TEST-

IMONY. FOR INFO BOSTON AND NEW HAVEN. g as MATWANIERR :
LS

- oo ypsisz Sgro 8 itn_

NEW HAVEN ADVISED Draw rn. THO COPTES pro
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TREGTOR. AliD SAC FORT sie Ines |
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1 ARTE. ALEATROVIGH ADAYS, WAS, IS R. BUFILL ONE HUNDREDns fie acy

he ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT. NY FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE FOUR NAUGHT NINE TWO.

il CUA TESTIHONY TO £3 YADE AVATIABLE70WFO ON APRIL SIXTED, NINETERN —-

0 FIFTY 70, AND SHOULD REACH NEW YORK OFFICE O THURSDAY NEXT. — aia |
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COMMINIETIONS SECTION 7

APR 16 1352
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.
| 2s. Rosen

frag—
Me.Laaghlin—

' ragr—fr—

SH FROM NEW YORK 65 16 9-25 PU 3s, Resende)

;
preps) |

DIRECTOR URGENT
———

rl JR—— aS. IS DASH R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED

DASH THREE THREE ONE THO EIGHT %gR0. REBUTEL APRIL SIXTEEN INSTANT.

—T
ATE USING ANY EVIDENCE ”

GATHERED BY WED AND CIC AGENTS IN EXAMINING

FORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY.

! REGARDING
TATED HE INTENDED TO QUESTION

THEM ALON(
R_PREVIOUS INTERVIEW BY BUREAU AGENTS. b3

}

IN THE SUMMARY REP OF SA FRANCIS X PLANT, DATE]
af?

NINETEEN FIFTY, IN ENTITLED MATTER. THIS QUESTIONING WOULD BE AN (A W\

| To ESTABLISH VENUE IN NYC.| [FURTHER STATED SINCE N\ NW

|
BEFORE THE HCUA IN ~

NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT

BE-
= b3

OnE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY AND THIS WILL END THE WATTER COMPLETELY:

! lALSo STATED HE VAS FULLY ge oF THE yrs RESPONSIBILITY

| Ewp pacE ong, ud -8 0-2/2 5° / l Sn
WAYBR! 0 py.

I 28

EHAVE 10F 4
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PAGE THO |

"IN SO FAR AS OBTAINING CLEARANCE FROM APPROPRIATE AGENCIES IS

CONCERNED. HE POINTED OUT THAT QUESTIONING conceRvin|

PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED WOULD BE IN THE SECRECY OfTHE GRAND JURY. THE  b3

THE CHICAGO OFFICE OFTHEFBI BY THE MED IN CHICAGO AND VERE FORWARDED

AS AN ENCLOSURE TO THE NYO BY LETTER DATED JULY TWO NINETEEN FORTY-

FIVE, ENTITLED "ARTHUR ADAMS", THE TRANSCRIPTS VERE ENCLOSURES WITH

PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF ALETTER FROM LOUIS G. CALDVELL, CAPTAIN CORPS

OF ENGINEERS, DATED MAY THIRTYONE NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, TO CAPTAIN

T.0. JONES, CHICAGO, ILL. TRANSCRIPTS WERE MADE BY RUSSELL J. MC COMBS

SPECIAL AGENT S.I.C. PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF THESE -

TRANSCRIPTS WERE SENT TO THE BUREAU AS ENCLOSURES WITH NY LETTER DATED

JULY SIXTEEN NINETEEN FIFTYONE,
FURTHER STATED SHOULD] os

T0 BU AGENTS

END PAGE THO
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| PAGE THREE

UE
BE SUFFICIENT TIME TO OBTAIN CLEARANCE BEFORE ANY ACTION IS TAKEN.

STATED THE ONLY WAY HE WOULD POSSIBLY USE THIS INFO wouLD

BE

THOUGHT IT INCONCEIVABLE

THAT

STATEMENTS RE THE|

SHOULD THE BUREAUSTILL DESTRETO
OBTAIN CLEARANCE FROM THEAECIN WASHINGTON SINCETHISTRANSCRIPT

ASOBTAINEDBYTHEGIchco OFFICE FROM MEDCHICAGO,ITISSUGGESTED
THAT THIS OFFICEBE ADVISED. AT THIS me JasTHOULRED PYort FBI

TO THE TYPE OF WORK CLARENCE HISKEY VAS DOING AT SAM LAB, COLUMBIA,

THIS INFO IS SET OUT IN THE SUMMARY
REPORT OF SA FRANCIS X PLANT, DATED JUNE TWENTY NINETEEN FIFTY IN

TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T DASH ONE. T DASH ONE IN THIS INSTANCE

ENP PACE THREE Referral /Direct
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PAGE FOUR | Referral/Direct

> ©

3 [SUGGEST THATBURERUCONTACTFEC!

WASHINGTON FOR PERMISSION TO USE BEFORE THEGRAND JURY, INFORWATION

SCHEIDT

HOLD PLS 14i” pushiett



-— yy TT TTT Tm TEES

. Q { [EE. : = re Pd
Herel

| [raeicts
eai SENTJf Heras |Mn Tray

‘ NeLaGi
Medi
Tel |ye17-52 =)

WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 17 6 pi |
Fil 77s rdDIRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED | 7 5 ja

;Vite HJR ALEXANDROVICH oars, WAS, IS DASH R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH

'RIRER THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO AYD NY FILE ONE HINDRED DASH SIX
THREE NINE EIGHT WHREE. ADDITIONAL TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE HAS {
BEEN FURNISHED TO WFO BY A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE AT HCUA. THIS
TESTIMONY SHOUDD REACH THE NY OFFICE ON APRIL EIGHTEEN, FIFTYIWO.

HOOD Lo
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100-16821 ’
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APR 175

Mr. Glavin v

TELETYPE Yofo—|
. be, Toes

frag
Me, Hobe

. Tie Room
: . So. Halon

. Mis Gondy—

CONF WASH 3 AND CO 1 FROM NEW YORK 17 3-18 P ee]

PE MND SAC URGENT : Bleferr—

ann ALEXANDROVICHKDANS, SR.  BUFTLE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE

ONE TWO , CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS INVOLVED IN THIS CASE

NAMELY,
ARE 5

[tas STATED THAT DEPENDING ON WHAT THESE INDIVIBUALS

TESTIFY TO HE MAY HAVE OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE ALSO APPEAR

- BEFORE FGJ. A REVIEW OF THE FILES IN THIS OFFICE INDICATES HOST

RECENT ADDHESS FOR SAMUEL Jo NOVICK WAS FURNISHED BY THE CGO. OFFICE

| Iu gan, FIFTYTW. CGOFILEONE HUNDRED DASH THO TWO THO ONE SEVEN.

RESIDENCE FOR NOVICK VAS LISTED AS PARKUAY HOTEL, APT FIVE NAUGHTErent

DASH FIVE NAUGHT NINE, TVENTYONE HUNDRED LINCOLN PARK WEST, CHICAGO,

AND BUSINESS ADDRESS UAS LISTED AS PRESIDENT, CONCORD RADIO CORFa,

NINE NAUGHT ONE WEST. JACKSON BOULEVARD, CHICAGO. CHICAGO IS REQUES-

TED To SUTEL VERIFICATION OF THE ABOVE ADDRESSES FOR NOVICK IN THE :

Event ]10 ISSUE A SUBPOENA FOR HIM. BUREAU VILL

BE KEPTeMOTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS

case are To oe. susronRiR B [Lo0=27/3090K13
. (
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| BPR 18 195 Mr. RosenTrfragman

TELETYPE Mr. Mohr
. Qf Tete. Ropm—.om| I—

| brepgms]
WASHINGTON 18, NEW YORK 6 FROM CHICAGO 18 7-43 PM J; .

(DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

‘ARTHURJR— Is DAH R. BUFILE ONE ZERO ZERO DASH -

A THREE THREE TXXONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. RE NEW YORK TEL APRIL SEVENTEEN,

: BEULAH La) MANAGER, PARKWAY. HOTEL, TWO ONE ZERO ZERO LINCOLN

PARL WEST, CG, ADVISED SAMUEL J. NOVICK DEPARTED JAN, THIRTYONE 1

LEAVING NO FORWARDING ADDRESS. CONCORD RADIO CORP. NINE ZERO ONE

WEST JACKSON BLVD., CG, BANKRUPT. S. HARVEY KLEIN, ONE ZERO' ZERO W,.

MONROE, CG RECEIVER, ADVISED NOVICK, IN FEB., FIFTYTWO, FURNISHED pp),

RESIDENCE ADDRESS AS NINE TWO CENTRAL‘BAKEXXXPARK WEST, NEW YROK
v

CITY. RUC. —- 7, KWJ 2oy
0-CONNOR . 2%MAYRRIIes2 0

2 7

CORRECTION LINE THREE FIXXXSECOND WORDRHLDBEseoLANTZ4 ue 5
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T FEDERAL BUREAYOF IYESTIGATION ‘Mr. Tolsor

! U.S. DEPARTMENTOF JUSTISE. i, Lt -Sh ae NgaCORRUNCATIONS SECTION Gi nv

RR 10052 am
fr) Hee

© rE Ht. Tosen——
2 I EB 3 ie, Tracy

Mr. Loughlin—

te, Hohr——
oy Room. Ne

wags FROM NEW YORK 19 42 A —
RECTOR DEFERRED : =

Wows. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHCADANS, 1S-R. BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH THREE

 meormomemme |A
 [___Jaepesren erore Fag, sony, on bs

—
[was meeresewmepmyamromse |

BEFORE GRAND JURY EN ORDER TO PROTECT HIS CLIENT-S RIGHTS. SINCE
EL SHOULD

AT CONCLUSION

STATED HE FEELS
[STATED ‘HE WILL DISCUSS THE

MATTER IN DETAIL WITH |IN ORDER To, EXPLORE THE VARIOUS POSSIBIL-
Aad, ,

57hay To RECORDED- 93 [ /20-2.9/0 HP .
2D PACE ONE 1992 § 25 MAYELEIER2 7 :
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PAGE TWO b3

ITIES AND THEREAFTER ARRANGE WITH[ [REAPPEARANCE

BEFORE THE FGJ.

AS EXCUSED FROM SUBPOENA

{NTIL FURTHER NOTICE.
RAISES A SERIOUS QUESTION OF VENUE IN NY. 1D

NOT HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO TESTIF
BUREAU VILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF FURTHER

* DEVELOPMENTS.

. SCHEIDT To Spt.
ARD Co. . Ll ‘rn
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YPE Mr. Rosen

Me. Tracy
“|r. Laughlin/ or

A FROM NEW YORK 3 25 8-14 PM Sie Homan
a RECTOR JUNE URGENT Se

an averarovici ons, IS DASH Ra BUFILE ONE HUNDRED DASH TNREE
THREE ONE TWO EIGHT ZERO. 3
AnD) BEFORE _FGJ, SD!/

AGAIN APPEAR BEFORE FGJ, SDNY

SUBPOENA ISSUED Fo!

WILL AGAIN APPEAR BEFORE FGJ

SUBPOENA ISSUED FOR|

RECORDED - 93 1 Lrv=334080 -SYS Ld
5%, ? = WAVELORELs :
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DATE OF REMOVAL 5/0752

Dum OF wats,dIosrs

HAS DEEN REOVED FOR UR. LAMPHERETO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS ~
OFFICE, RooM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2694-755 FOR AUTHORITY. :

Q

sussgor_- wun

. BEMOVED BYChiyy

. Fiswouser/0=33/2 SH— .

2 :PERUAVENT SERIAL CRARGEOUT
4

Q . mee . -



- < ) \

: § 1%
\ .

36 Too

1

2p Ladd. |

ey ori
Alena

| regs z=
COMHUNICATIONS SECTION E—aN |

. MAY -1 1950 xI
. To

TELE!
Mr. Lavgrin
oeo Taw

a3 fl pie
wasfl FROM NEW YORK 58 1 7-58 BV a £77 Gandy

: Ionfstheps
IRECTOR =JUNE- DEFERRED + - Ci

. [4
fe ‘

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS = Re
fr

[Jeers
OW —

Th

b3

CONTINUED UNDER SUBPOENA AND WILL RETURN TO TESTIFYBEFORE Fed
Z

SUBPOENA

ISSUED FOR]
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_ ARTHUR _ALEXANDROVICH ADAWS, IS R. BUFILE OfIE HUNDRED DASHSTHREE

| THREE ONE TWO EXGHT ZERO.
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ARE SCHEDULED TO TESTIFY BUREAU WILL BEY
/

IEPT ADIVSED OF DEVELOPUEMESw ad > 3So

i SCHEIDT

HOLD .
Ro. ee————————————



I  . = J a ™
4 Jd : NT. Te —ai O TE d Stee
“lr Onessan fe) tlshoe oe dyin: MAY 7 i832 afro

Mir, HarboeTELETYPE Me. Rosen
. Bir Tracy

3ir Laughlin
Mr. Mohr

. Tao Room
. ie. Holloman
Pa 18 FROM NEW YORK 7 4-02 A Hise Goudy

4, meron DEFERRED b3 .

Due@ a
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ATAMS, Is-R.[1]

7 <r Vv
RECORDED -5§ OD) — 7270 - 520 07

END PAGE ONE 26" 25185 ¥

i g - eolay

7 3
6OMAY 261952 g :



“\ $ - CTT - a eo TIN

Pe oT

PAGE TWO : b3

CC

SCHEIDT

3) -

WRXR
NY R 18 UA RC AND RELAYS

|



r nL

Ca 3 sna . e otenSu Orson mem 0 phiest“- CORHIREATIORS SEEN Ys
: we A Ge oae—| |
: MAY. 9 Mr. Glavina ir. Harta

TELETYPE Br. Rosen
2Tear|Ho. Laugh

: . Td. RannVAS. FROM NEW YORK BY] 2-17 A | soe. motoman—
: . . Miss Gandy4, Se DEFERRED 03 & |—=

A "D- DonespeTX
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS. Is-R.] |

RIED58777 7D 22
BE KEPT ADVISES OF DEVELOPERS: HLL —3 5/8 0 ~E)ogame 00 OR

& Kk> SCHEIDT £
| in Ly Prep

GOMAY 261952 .



————
i

I=
| |

oe, y
A a Q i.Tolan

AER 5) og

I we Per
!

[3] 1052 Geliin—

ie, Tosa

f
i

|
e Hr. Lavell

.
Mohr

¢ leg 5 a——

| ‘FROM NEW YORK 85° S 11-47 P Qo Gandr— *

IRECTOR DEFERRED :dtNe

Y Oise as: |

ARTHUR mond ons, 15 - Re
| XANDROVICE=

| le

lb3

y RECORDED J 70) ~~ TZ I7 -O\
UD =

END OF PAGE ONE WIG §

aa Bem

GONAT 2619581 © ~ 3



: b3
PAGE THO ©

[BEFORE THE GJ

- SUBPOENA ISSUED FOR!

: SCHEIDT :

HOLD PLS



Jx Te 0 . 5 Ae. Tolson L
es - - Mr. Lot)fa— | wid,

Osne i .oo OS tyGs
MAY 16 1952 Te Hobo

TELETYPE i Lavi
hg Mr. Mohr iRR . Tee. RoomAr. Holloman

Mis Gandy ;
y RK 5 16 308 AM Bh lectin: ¥
WASH FROM NEW YORK / eas i.

_pmetion DEFERRED | .
( . oo
@

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS DASH R. .

|

END PAGE ONE 05g, Ma poet]: ‘ RECORDED.1gg 1p AY - Mh BR
SMRTE pr Ee



LL oa TY

by

PAGE THO a

Q¢

BUREAU VILL BE KEPT ADVISED

OF DEVELOPMENTS.

’ SCHEIDT |

END

NY R 5 UA RUK ALSO RELAYS

ho



TT —

Fo
vs

Q - [Em— \

ie Quon dma |
SRE

Lo pawn=| |
Jaen Css,

SrGm
HRY 13 1952

mes| |
Ne Fos

f in Tor
Te frescosiote—Toe Foo.

| xe Booman

SH AND VASH FLD FROM NEW YORK58 13 8-3Q PA\ MissGandy—

‘DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT DZ—

7) o pertQR
ARTHURALEXANDRO

VICH ADAMS, IS = Re

REQUESTED THAT ‘RECORDS OF PASSPORT DIVISION, STATE DEPT.s
b3

BE CHECKED TO ASCERTAIN DETAILS OF

WFO REQUESTED

TO CHECK RECORDS, "PASSPORT DIVISION, STATE DEPT, AND OBTAIN DETAILS OF
Lom |

|

WFO REQUESTED

i TO CHECK NAMES OF FOLLOWING OTHER SUBJECTS IN THIS CASE WITH PASSPORT

{ DIVISION, STATE DEPT. TO DETERMINE IF T] Fd APPLIED FOR A "PASSPORT

i
Taegansis 0)

70 corrzs J oP As ’

= zp oF pactbi Ra i \ &

“6AMAY28KED eRe. —



pg TEESeToer TIEe -

0 9
PAGE THO b3

WITHIN THE PAST-SIX

|

|

|

| SCHEIDT
| HOLD PLS



2 IR Te
A Q 9 wine

es (ee
te AACONNORS SECTION aeE—

MAY 141982 |e pee
ie Tray2 Bi, ouiHe HoheBon7 . N HoonKons.. aGena

. ~ ber
r eo WASH FLD 2 FROM NEW YORK 14 6-52

IRECTOR AND SAC DEFERRED ”

ARTHUR aexansnovics Bons, 157k. /~/

0+ B5C 7 O° ASAUNEIED quam oo ICE-T 03Mangan
END pace one TWO cobrks wRYER 3 i



< 0 4

b3

. PAGE TWO

| SUBPOENAS ISSUED FOR

;

i A SUBPOENA WAS ISSUED FOR

i FOR INFO WFO IN

VIEW OF SUBPOENA FOR

I .

[| SCHEIDT

HLD

\ ITA



/ —. a
5 0 / . We =z

{ : ¥
. ~ GLR3 jon [

Va 7 sues 0 |
VASHINOTON AND NEW YORKFROM WASHFIELD w 8. }

fom 2 DEFERRED al
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH AMS, IS DASH R. RETELFROMNYMAY THIRTEEN. FILES, ~

PASSPORT DIV, DEPT OF STATE, FAIL 70 REFLECT ANY RECORD OF PASSPORT a7

APPLICATIONSTEY“FRIC BERNAY OR JAMES PERLOWIN, THESE FILES ALSO DISCLOSE

VICTORIA SINGER STONE PAREN NEE REBECCA VICTCRIA SINGER UNPAREN WAS LAST

ISSUED PASSPORT FIVE FIVE FIVE NINE FOUR NINE ON JUNE SEVENTEEN, THIRTYEIGHT

FOR PROPOSED MONTHSTRAVEL, TO FRANCEANDENGLANDFOR TRAVEL, PURPOSES

PASSPORT NOT NOW VALID. MARCIA SAND, NEE MARCIA FREEDMAN, WAS, WAS LAST

ISSUED PASSPORT FIVE FIVE THREE FIVE SIX THREE ON FEB EIGHT, FIFTYTWO FOR

"PROPOSED SIX MONTHS TO YEAR'S TRAVEL TO FRANCE, SPAIN, ITALY AND AUSTRIA *

FOR PLEASURE. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT FEB FIFTERN, FIFTY™WO ON ILE DE

FRANCE. GAVE PERMANENT RESIDENT AS TWO FIFTY EAST FIFTIETH ST, NYC. THIS

PASSPORT NOT VALID FOR JAPAN, OKINAWA, BULGARIA, CZECHOSLOVAKTA OR HUNGARY.

LOUIS MILLER, BORN JAN SEVENTEEN, NINETYIWO, VILNA, RUSSIA, WAS LAST ISSUED

PASSPORT FIVE NAUGHT NINE SEVEN TWO SIX ON SEP? TWENTY, FIFTYTWO FOR PROPOSED ,

TRAVEL OF ABOUT FOUR WEEKS TO QUOTE POSSIBLY FRANCE, ENGLAND, US ZONE OF

GERMANY, POLAND, USZONEOFAUSTRIA AND SWITZERLAND UHQUOTEFORPURPOSEOF

"VACATION AND VISIT RELATIVES IN POLAND. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT END =

OF SEPT FIFTYONE, MODE OF TRAVEL UNDECIDED, OAVE PERMANENT RESIDENCE AS is ’

URONEONEWESTEND AVE, AND MATLINGADDRESSASFOURHUNDREDWESTEND S

“ Wom BOTH NYC. THIS PASSPORT NOT VALID FOR JAPAN, OKINAWA, BULGARIA OR &

RECOR 102. 2.720 galKIH:AB REY RED -128 FAY 20 1052 pp |

0026821 “1 BEE —
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CZECHOSLOVAKIA. JORN' HITCHCOCK CHAPIN HAS NO PASSPORT APFLICATIONS BUF  -

PASSPORT FILE OF HIS FATHER, EDWARD EATON CHAPIN, REFLECIS LATTER FILED

APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION AS AMERICAN CITIZEN AT MONTREAL, CANADA,

BEPY TWELVE, THIRTYTHREE, INCLUDING JORN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN, BORN AUG

EIGHTEEN, THIRTEEN AT RUTLAND, VI AND REST OF FAMILY. NOTED EDWARD EATON

CHAPIN VAS TAST ISSUED PASSPORT THREE SEVEN SEVEN SIX THREE THREE: ON

JAN TWENTYSIX, FIFTYONE FOR PROPOSED THREE MONTHS TRAVEL T0 ENGLAND,

SWEDEN AND FRANCE TO VISIT DAUGHTER, ELSEVHERE IDENTIFIED AS MRS. ROGER

R. TOMALIN, TWENTYSIXSLOMEST, LONDON, Si. ONE, ENGLAND THIS PASSPORT

DID HOT AND COULD NOT BE MADE 70. INCLUDE JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN. LATEST

ADDRESSOFETWARDCHAPINGIVENASELEVENMAINST, NOANK, CONN. JACOB

EROCHES ARGNOFF APPLIED FOR PASSPORT JUNE ELEVEN, FORTYFIVE FOR PROPOSED

ONE MONTH'S TRAVEL TO MEXICO AND CUBA FOR PLEASURE BUR PASSPORT WAS NOT

ISSUED. EDWARD TIERS MANNING FILED APPLICATION FOR PASSPORT MAR EIGHT,

FIFTY FOR PROPOSEDONEDASHTHOYEARSTRAVELTOJAPAN70 LIVE WITHWIFE

THERE EMPLOYED AND TO FIND RMPLOTMENT HIMSELF. GAVE PERMANENT RESIDENCE

AS CARE OF F. C, MANNING SR, SEVEN HIWDRED LONGVIEW BY, KNOXVILLE, TENN,

AND MATLING ADIRESS LATER CHAIGED TO THIRTENINE RAY ST, WATERBURY, GON

HE WAS INFORMED JULY THIRTYONE, FIFTY THAT DEPT OF STATE HAD BEEN INFORMED

BY PACIFIC MILITARY PERUIT BRANCH HIS TRAVEL TO JAPAN NOT THEN FAVORABLY

CONSIDERED. PASSPORT NOT ISSUED. JULIUS HEDMAN, ISSUEDPASSPORT FOUR

THO NINE FOURONENIVEONAUGFOUR, THIRTIONEFORPROPOSED TWOMONTHS

TRAVEL, TO FRANCE, OERMANY, HOLLAID, BELOTUH AID ENGLAND FOR PLEASURE.

|
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THIS PASSPORT, WHICH WAS RENEWED, IS NOT NOW VALID, SAMUEL JOHN NOVICK )

FILED APPLICATION FOR PASSPORT FEB FOURTEEN, FIFTYTWO FOR PROPOSED THREE

DASH SIX HONTHS TRAVEL T0 MEXICO FOR BUSINESS. INTENDED DEPART NYC ABOUT

MAR ONE, FIFTITWO BY ATR. ON MAY NINE, FIFTYTUOHE WAS INFORMED BY LETTER

BY DEPT OF STATE THAT LATTER HAD DECIDED HIS PROPOSED TRAVEL WOULD BE

CONTRARY TO BEST INTERESTS OF US AND PASSPORT WAS NOT BEING ISSUED. HE

HAD WRITTEN STATE APR ONE FIFTYTWO ADVISING IMPERATIVE HE GO TO MEXICO

ON URGENT BUSINESS MATTER AND INABILITY TO GO WOULD JEOPARDIZE COMPLETION

OF IMPORTANT DEAL: ATTENTION OF NY DIVISION DIRECTED TO FACT THAT UNDER

CURRENT PASSPORT REGULATIONS ORDINARY AMERICAN PASSPORTS ARE ISSUED TO

EXPIRE IN TWOYEARS BUTMAYTHEN BE RENEWED FORADDITIONALTWOYR PERIOD. |

SUCH PASSPORTS ARE VALID FCR AVY COUNTRY, EXCEPT AS RESTRICTED AND MAY

BE USED AS OFTEN AS DESIRED WITHIN PERIOD OF VALIDITY,WITH NO NOTIFICATION

TODEPTOFSTATEREDETAILSOFPROPOSEDTRIPORTRIPSEXCEPTAS GIVEN ON

APPLICATIONS. ALSO NOTED THAT AMERICAN CITIZENS NOT REQUIRED BY US GOVE .

TO HAVE AMERICAN PASSPORTS FOR TRAVEL TN WESTERN HEMISPHERE BUT COUNTRIES

TOBE VISITED NAY REQUIRE TRAVELER T0 HAVE VALID AMEICAN PASSPORT FCR .

SPECIFIC REASONS. UACB OR NY, WFO WILL NOT SUPPLY COMPLETE WRITE DASH

UPS OF PASSPORT FILES MENTIONED HEREIN. RUC.

HOD |
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164008 5% THEGDORE HIRSCH, 78) Vildosar Drive, Pacific
CY Palisades, California, employed Consolidated s

. b Filn Laboratory, 959 Seward Avenus, inter- La, |
Viewed May 26, 1952, HIRSCH states he resided On |
78122 Thirty-Fifth Avenue, Jackson Heights, QU
Long Island, New York, December, 193 to June,~~\§

GENCTES 190, while mith U. 5, Amy Photographic Centar,(>
APPROPRIATE AGES . Tong Island City. Denied receiving telephone

©, MDFIEIDOFIIORS call from subject in lay, 19k at above address;
| AbvIsED BY ROU did not recogrilze photograph of subject, Only
SLIP(S) 0] Gther roomer at above address known. to HIRSCH
PATE. VAS Lt. CORNELL, employed as, Postal Officer at

- Photographic. Center, Long Island Citys

| mr Sg OSA
Re GePee

[Enns “ee .

1 On May 26, 1952, THEODORE HIRSCH, 784 Wildomar Drive, Pacific Pali-
sades, California, was interviewed by Sis NEAL McGINIIS and WILLIAX Co |

|  PATTERSQN at his place.of employment, the Consolidated Filw Laboratory, 959 yd
| Seward Avenue, Los Angeles, Selzforila, |

HIRSCH was interviewed concerning his knowledge of & telephons call .
|| which was made from the subject's room at the FETER COOPER HOTEL, 130 East

Thirty-inth Street, New York City, on Nay 2L, 19Uk, to telephone mmber
HA 9-1081, according.to T-1, of known reliability. Telephone number 5

asl 0 y
rgCATDP | ETENeeBy - 7 5
[COPYINFILRE oo [2 3/22YJ) ~b2/RECRED. 3

commsorowenero i it pt INDEXED- 95
Q- purean (100-331280) (Rog) JN 171982 f A

| 3 NewYork (10053983) (Reg) 2 © yng A —Etazr—]
2 Los we 100522769), Le [r

“i anpgl As St,£5000 97 1257 i 7
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AGERE T WHICH LORRED oeSORT EERBT
NC re ER | 1BLoo AEE VNCBhaieeod



<A = F = =

# GO 6

IA 100-22769 v
HA 9-108] is subscribed fo by ELSIE3a, 7612 Thirty-Fifthivenue,
Jackson Hedghta, Long Island, Now York:

KIRSCH stated that during Vorld Var II he was in the U. 5. Amy
Signal Corps. In about Noveaber, 1913 he was transferred to the Production

5 Laboratory, Photographic Center, Aray Signal Corps, long Island City, New
York, and for about a week or two resided at the St. Morita Hotel, New York City
beforemoving to a Toon in the hoa of Urs, ELSIE L. RICHEY, 7812 Thirty-Fifth
Avene, Jackson Heights, Long Island, New York. HIRSCH stated ho stayed at
this address from about Deceaber, 1943 until June, 194k, and during this period
the only other Toomer was a Lt. CORNELL who mas a Postal Officer at the Signal
Corps Photographic Center, Long Island City, New York.

HIRSOH stated that CORNELL was remembered as being approximately
61 in height, blonde hair, mediun complexion, possibly blue eyes, 175 pounds,
and was known to have been formerly a "bit! actor on the stage in the New
Tork City area before entering the Amy. CORIELL is also believed to have
married in about June, 19kk in the New York City area when he left Mrs.
RIGHEY's home. HIRSCH stated that CORNELL appeared to be a nomal American
Ary officer, completely loyal to the United States.

H stated that he did not receive any call froa a person knom b
as or by any other of the subject's aliases. HIRSCH was exhibited
a photograph of the subject wich he stated he did not recognize.

According to HIRSCH, the only occupants of Urs. RICHEY's hot during
the period that he was there were rs.ROE TI name HIRSCH
caniot, recall, and Lt. CORNELL, and various guests of HEYS.

b6
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Informant

1 b7D[7 Turalshed to
- = TEs of hone calls made from

‘the apartment of ARTHUR.ADAUS. as set ont in the rennrt
Of SACHARIES P, STIVERTHORN.I |
captioned 1]

1
|—

REFERENCES: . . ~

: Report of SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN, dated 2/6/52, ‘New York
Reportof SA GIDMER G. ROBINSON, 3/25/52, Los Angeles :
Ios Angeles letter to the Bureau, sre
Burean letter to Los Angeles, L/2L/52
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jeter: ARTHUR susanSs
ISR

Under separate cover there are being forwarded to Bureau photostats *

of material of a highly confidential nature relating to captioned matter.

‘This material was made available by SAAG T. J. Donegan with the
suggestion that it be forwarded to the: Bureau for information purposes. B
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DONEGAN ALSO ADVISED THAT HOWARD RUSHHORE, REPORTER FOR NY JOURNAL
AVERICAN, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HI TODAY AND ADVISED THAT HE
/RUSHMORE/ HAD LEARNED FROM A SOURCE AT BKLYN POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE

t THAT CLARENCE HISKEY HAD BEEN ISSUED A SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFCRE -&
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assified per OGA letter dated, 1/4/2012. oecLassTEICATION
rms rire.tt $Y AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM

an he Bo E57 ATOWATIC DECLASSTFICATION GUID: +
01 T to Eearion coos 2611)

[J )ffice \__ HANI + ONITED S550oe

2 Director, FBI ww pate; AUG 11852
/ J ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
5 55 FROM i SAC, New York (100-63983) HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT

-, 2, WERE. SHOR OTHERWISE
SUBJECT: Ey ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. Ly]

\ I-R 2
. INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950, cr,
i Tiossitiodby 2 1pli

Trompe 27s 53, Dror __2FZDateofPeclasaitjoation APTI uy |
, . SIA GlR.g

Enclosed herewith are five copies of the reportdf S
SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN, New York, dated AUG 11852
in the above-captioned matter,

Enclosed report points out that NIKOLAT ERAZNOVICH
BARANOVSKY was reinterviewed on 7/7/52 by SA JOSEPH R. MAJERCZAK,
specifically roggraing the report fond in ho files which
concerned ARTHURJADAMS and associates. BARANOVSKY was questioned
concerning tite-gontent, of this report and also regarding the

| Source of information with negative results. L .

8

@ BARANOVSKY 15 vain an
sgotIstical am oF WEIR the five years of his activity
in "intelligence" gathering, BARANOVSKY apparently has never been
interested in the sources of his information, At the time of the

1 reinterview of BARANOVSKY on 7/7/52, Hie could not recall the
source of the information for the ADAMS report, but suggested
that if a photographic or photostabic copy of this report were bl
furnished to him, he might be able td recall the source, He  b3
further indicated that he kept a record of all reports in a
ledger and that this ledger contained a record of his sources

|g) Of information. Ee s archives
v |

18)  — " |

It vias also to be noted at this time that BARANOVSKY ~*~
has become imbittered because of his detention at Ellis Island |
for the last five months. Because of BARANOVSKY's attitude, 1t bl

ois not believed advisable to shou hina hofioata env ofthe 3
18) report: on ADAMSat ‘this ime.
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NY 1060-63983 ® - bl 1
i y . b3

SYNOPSIS: i BRFRNOVSKY arrived
{coNTTHUED) The United States in New York City

as. Displaced Person on 2/9/52 and is
being detained at Ellis Island, New York;
pending investigation of allegations

3 against him. [BARANOVSKY interviewed 8!
; on 7/7/52 by Bureau Agent specifically

regarding report in his files concerning
. ARTHUR ADAMS. BARANOVSKY, however, could

not recall source of his information on |
. ADAMS or_from whom information vas i

receivedlg) J :

: . EE
- -e- ’

“DETAILS: : {A
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18). .

. bl
03

— or nTormant T-2, Of upkaown
X 17, 1950, made available a letter

in 4itkoh letter he alleged that- T 728 BFIOEIE 5 percent of his information tothe American forces in Germany, but sas supplying 100 per centof the information to the Sovidte. ET
3 The, records of the Inmigration and+ Naburayghatin, Servicef0 Cojumbus Avenue, New York City,

reveal NIKOTATBARANOVSKY, age 59, and his wife,
TATISNA BARANOVSKY, age 41, citizens of the USSR, hadsailed’ fron Bremerhaven, Germany, for New:York on January 29,3 1952; on the Us Naval Miensport Service. URVERAL HAAN. heyenfered the United States at the Port of New York on February 9,
1952. ~ . 1

a. According to the Inmigration and
Naturalization Service records, BARANOVSKY is being detained
at Ellis Island, New York, pending investigation of theallegations against him.

re
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© 0 DNERVIEW oF WIKOLAT ERAZHOVICH Banovse]

J It 4s pointed out that NIKOIAI ERAZMOVICH -!
BARANOVSKY was interviewed in the Croatian language by i
translator JAROSLAV V, BROZ and SA JOSEPH R. MAJERCZAK t

. from March 25, 1952, to April 1, 1952, in the Passenger BR
- Detention Station, EL1is Island, New York, at which time’ i
(U)- BARANOVSKY. furnished his past history |

: JBARANOVSKY was reinterviewed on July 7, |
8) 1952, 2 *
=) 1

8) bl}
- p3|
BARANOVSKY vas specifically questioned |

{yy ¢oneerning the content of thig report and also to determing . |.
"1" the source of hig intormationys] '

: . BARANOVSKY stated he could not recall the !
source of the information for this report, but suggested that \
either a photographic or photostatic copy of this report:be )
furnished and that. from these, he might be able to recall :(U) ‘thesoumceps] : :

| BARANOVSKY further indicated that he kept }
, + aecord of all reports in a ledger and that this ledger :

contained a record of his sources of information. He also :
stated that these records and ledgers were left with his personal |

© (I) . archives at Munich, Germany. : : \

: BARANOVSKY further explained that while he \
wag -yorking fob the Americans in Germany, he accumulated various
reports which he included in what he called his archives. These +
reports are the reports from his various informants and aecording- |
to the subject, sources are listed therein. The entire archives i

. {Ul are made up-of reports in the German and Russian Sanguages gis) “

. m9 .| . Lo
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. '
BABANOVSKY stated these archives contained |all of the reports which he made to the American authorities and«

to the Germany group, subordinate to the Americans. After /
‘terminating work with the Americans, BARANOVSKY was not told
what he yas to do with the archives and-the property which hehad which belonged to the Americans. hen BARANOVSKY received. his American visa, he stated that he sealed everything and left '4% in the house of his mother-in-law in Munich, Germany. Hestated he did not want to destroy the archives due to the fact !‘that he might subsequently be accused of having handed this +, information over to the Soviets, although appgrently, thé . i{U) American military forces did nob vant ther ;

8)
© 01]

[ b3

Tt vas noted ducing the reinterview of | jBARANOVSKY on July 7, 1952, that he was reticent in furnishing. any fxiformabion. He Mentioned that he believes he has been :held at Elis T51and an unreasondble Jength of tine. Ho gaso7 Mentioned that he has been interviewed many tines by various |() representatives of Government Seencien(s) f
1

MISCELTANEOUS . - . : Tt

Oh May 21, 1952, ALEXANDER KONOEF,President of Commer Products Corporation, 140 Thomas Street,
Newark, New Jersey, was interviewed by SA CLARK E. TOMPKINS i
Of the Newark Office and SA JOHN M. COLLINS of thé New York
Office during the course of another investigation. At this © |.: ime KONOFR furnished the following information regaiding [Faehis relationship with ARTHUR ADAMS: [a

. ~120 - oo E
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NY 100-63983 SRT }

‘Originally he wasfshown a photograph of 1
ADAMS. He did mot, however, recognize his as a picture of, |
ADAMS, but when he learned that it attually was a photograph |
‘of ADAMS, he readily admitted knowing him. He said the |
reason vhy he aid mot recognize tiils as a picture of ADAMS
was that 1t vas a plofure of an olde? man than ADAMS when he |
‘knew. him, : |

. KONOFF $tdtéd he first met ARTHUR ADAMS - |
in about 191% when both were working for Dr. IEE DE FOREST,
who KONOFF said at that time had a Laboratory on Sedgwick Avenue,
Bronx, New York, Later, he said they both worked at the Blair

) Tool Company and at the Slocum Avram Company, both in New
York City. This last employment, according to KONOFF, was

,. during the early part of 1916. I.

ADAS, according to KONOFF, ab this time |
lived somewhere in ‘the Hunts Point Section of New York City. |

- | He said that he could not remember the address more specifically, |
but does remember faking ADANS paycheck to him on one occadion |
when ADAUS vas sick. KONOFF said that he was sent to ADANS®
home with this check by his immediate supervisor. |

. From 1916 until about IOhL, KONOFR said
he saw ADAUS on several occasions in New york City. He
satd that since hie did not ike ADAS, he only spoke briefly
to him at these times. ‘The only thing he knew about. "ADAMS" .

\ actiyitics during this period was that he thought ADAMS worked
for Curtis Wright for part of the time and that ADAUS made
several Found trips between Europe and the United States.

: KONOFF said he obtained this information
from ADANS himself; KONOFF denied that he had ever tesided
‘at the home of ARTHUR ADANS. . .

: _ KONORE also stated that he last saw ADAUS
in 1941 in a New York er witha young soman. He stated he

: - 11
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NY 2100-63983 RH

4d not speak with ADANS at this time nor dtd he know the
identity of this woman. He was unable to describe the woman.

- KONOER. stabed he has no information |
regarding ADANS' present whereabouts or activities. He said
also that he has no information that ADAMS may have been _ |
engaged in activities on behalf of Russia at, the time be |
worked ith ADAMS or at any of the times he met ADANS in i
Ney Yorle City between 1916 and 1941. .

Gonfidential Informant T-3, of unknown +
reldability, but an admitted Agent of the Commnist International
anid Soviet Hilitary Intelligence during 1931 and 1939, vas,
questioned regarding ARTHUR ADAMS with negative results: Rw

- |
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NY 100-63983 a
. a }

: - ADMINISTRATIVE |
© . bl

- : b3INFORMANTS
! . DATE OF ACTIVITY KGENT WEO FILE NUMBER. IDENTITY ~~ OR DESCRIPFION DATE RECEIVED Anp. :

OF SOURCE OF INFORMATION RECE

®

a General background 11/17/50 SA CLIFFORD J. WFQ file
2 my NELSON 105-1355

oo in ’
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TER £3) .
. NY 1200-63983 X Co

ADMINISTRATIVE - (CONTINUED) | |oo
INFORMANTS ~ (CONTINUED)

DATE OF ACTIVITY AGENT WHO. FILE NUMBER |IDENTITY OR DESCRIPTION DATE RECEIVED ANDOF SOURCE = OF INFORMATION RECEIVED INFORMATION LOCATION
= "Background 3/11/52 SA ROBERT S. 100-63983-1443

PLANTZ and
: SA CHARIES P,

STIVERTHORN= at Montreal, 1. adnitted b7D Canada: - 1‘Comintern
Agent. . . |- Between 1931-1939 |

| LEADS

NEW YORK .
"At New York, New York co

|
8 bl |

X b3 |
- F111 interview Mrs. JOHN.HANRAHAN, 66-20 Vietherale Street,; Forest Hills, Long Island, ‘and obtain the correct address of

JEANNE V. FISHER.
iT] thereafter interview JEANNE V, FISHER regarding

her knowledge of ARTHUR ADALS. ;

| EET
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© NY 100-63983 ° al |
WIN . .

| mk FUR. = (CONTINUED)

) - MISCELTANEOUS : Co

\)
8 bl

b3

© BEFERENCES .

Report of SA GHARIES P, STIVERTHORN, New York, 2/6/52. Ce
Busan, lotier ho New Yorks 6/85/58 i

. : } : I
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Office Meridian + UNITED\__ GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI (100-331280) DATE: 9/23/52 .

Desone . SAC, New York (100563983) .
hes :
A oer. arouwR srmcaiorovioEnS, ves. 6 LR 3

IS - R - LR 3
IS ACT, 1950. - . |

_ _The most. likely information rélating to the predept”
/ wheveaboiits of AHTAURCADANS.indicates thet ADAMS resides/fn 2

\/ Moonen: This information was fumisked byANNA LOUISEWTRONGS 7/7
# ‘hon she was interviewed by Bureau agents in NYC on 3/31/49, .

‘upon her Teturn from Moscow. ~

- She advised that she saw ADAMS in 1947 in Moscow and |
at that time he asked that she subscribe for him fo an ayto= ~
motive magazine in the U.S. This informition tended to be
substantiated by Hr, FRED SMITH, Assistant Manager, Accounting
Dept., Society of Automotive Engineers, NYC, when he made
availiable a letter which the Society had received from ANNA
LOUISE STRONG. The letterbore the Tethm Sencar, Hou se

. Touise Strong, Allied Labor News, 133 WestLl Street, New .
Yorke 16, [. Yor and vas postmarked 1/4/18 at NYC. oe X

{The lettén pated in effoct thgtydue to the difficulty }
of sending money oii abroad, ABTHIiUNSfaa serangod for
her to pay-his-membdrship~fée~f6:>3 years in advance, Ina . °

: footnote to the letter it was stated: "Mail goes, as usual,

%o his address abroad. In acknowledging you need not mentidn
the money's arrival, State merely that hlsmembership has been

. extended for threo years."

. Mr. SITH further advised that along With the letter |
ANNA TOUISE STRONG had onelosed a chock fon §51400 and the ;
Society's bill address to "Hr. Arthur Adams”, This bill had
been forwarded "Mir. Arthur A. Adems, Bolshoi Patrairshi 8, :
Apts 68, Moscow, U.S.S.K. by a lotber from the Society dated

: 7/31/47¢ ~ i"

As a result of this payment of dues the Soclety, on ¢=
1/7/48, addressed a letter to ADAMS at the aforementioned address
in Russia, enclosing his membership card and advising that any
publication would be sent to him.

[ - Mr,. SMITH, When recontacted in May 1951, advised ADAMS
had boon Mesa ron mambevanip_ in the Spiers on oy30/%0, fon

2-Washington Fiéld (100-16821) . = 3 t

sinigg 1/00 2.33 250 FF /
TEE Lg [A NTT

670CT_ 31952. L MN
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Letter bo the Director, FBI
NY 1700-63983 © 2 v

‘ non-payment of duss. ‘Hé als advised vhiat should the subject }

renew his membership either: by letter or by having someone

_yenew it for him he would immediately contact this offices

In view of the above information indicating subjects

rosigang in jioscow, it fs believed that appropriate lookout

not: 3058, placed in the évent subject ever attempts to re-enter

_ the U.S. - Lo .- : i

. oe it 1s notéd from a review of this file hat WFO placed 1

an. uppropriste nation-wide lookout notice wlth the Gollector af |

Customs. on 6/21/50

w WFO is now requested to place a similar Lookout notice

with the INS. - = -

ope LEB oo : oo .

oq 0 The following @sséription’ should be furnished bo INS in
ole cing this notice: - :

arGisiel Nena ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, “was:

ARERRRA.A ADANS
Date of Birth Given variously .as 10/25/1885 in

© Eskilstuma, Sweden, and 5/4/1890 in |

Toronto, ‘Casadas
Father AESALEXAN) AMS. -- :

> Mother "REGINAADAMS _ ; A

Marital status First wife - SABINA ROTHKOTIZZA 17 5

5 . Present wife - DOROTHEAH Grd as

Citizenship Given variously as Canadien,” Swedish, —~"
: Rusgtans pire Aeb bp fib tah 2, Ti.
occupation Engineer ~

3 Physical Desorip= . |

+ tion « sex © Male
Height Sign
Weight 150 1bse :

. Eyes _ Dark brown, wears bifocal pl
> glasses. .

Hair Dark brown, bald on top of
: head,

Build Slender :
Scars A 11/2" "y" shaped scar on

right side of head near top
of head; an inch scar on
loft side of ‘chin; left
thunb_appears to have broken
Imuckle.

ee pu :



wir ~ .

Letter to the Director; FBI. :
NY 10063983 .

i ‘Physical Descrip= Teeth ° Uses extractable -
‘tion (Cont? da) partial upper plate.

Dress Teat,. conservative,
- business type clothes.

; . Peculiari= - :
ties Wears shoes with built

: \ up arches- that have
- additional leather on

: . sole of shoe naar the
: . ball of foots Shoes

: are of the orthopedic
fype, Walks with short

= quick step.

I$ should be Nirther advised that if this individual
attémpbs to enter into_a port in a particular district, it would

* be appreciated if the INS district Would notify by telephone;
collect. Lf necessary, the nearest field division of the FBL and :

“at the samé time notify that office that the NID of the FBI is Ll
particula¥ly interested in ADAMS, Also, that the subject should
Tot be advised of the Bureauts interest in him
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SAG, Hew York (10069983) octabér1, 1952

~3312 FOISTERED RETURN RECEIPTKey esr FBI (200-931; 00): |pRROLSTEREDRETURNREQEIPL

=" ARTHUR ALEXANDROYICH ADAMS, wage
THTEGNAL SECURITY ~ R

PB INTERNAL SECURITY 4CT OF 1950 LC fF
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® b3
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oh soemg © INFORMATION CONTAINEDlooses 343 mamomne
. WHERE. SHOR OTHERWISE ps

DY SPECIAL MESSENGER

Tate: January 14, 1953

- To:

18)
| bl

b3

From: John Edgar Hoover, Lirector
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Subject:  ARTA'R ALEXAVDROVICH ADAUS, was: ]
THTERNAL GECTRITY - B J
THIERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

8)
i

bl
b3

8 Wickolal
Paranosky, 406 LTHEIeuoTEh Lane; T '4f, Long Island, J

po Yew York vas interviewed on December Il, 1952, at which
ST HmRne the three documents were shown to him, He stated

Ehead docunents did mot pertain to any of his sources of
4.3 Jan Zopnation but were old records of his which were of wo

Y Bobquence. Baranoveky reiterated hat he did not
Somn-rmecalld where ne obtoined the infornation on Adams. Io

fa that in order to deternine his informant, he would
we have to have c Photostat of the original report which )
w—— listed a series of numbers ot the loft hand side of the isfy

I page at jntervals wherever a new informant gave inforrotion

fo Daranovsky also stated that he had had an indez Ia
ZT of at least 20,000 cords and #% would help if he could soe | |.
Tm Only those cards on Arthur Adams, hich should be few in fata
SI Rinbomgy fle also had a greentah-jrey folder with Toooe a
WRT corel NE Hewfork (100-63983) (For Information} 3 "

STRANGE 1 NsmovRIry THeaRAATION = CONEMSRITIAL. . yt 3
T ; Sere Cl J



: 1k Oremrry INFORUATION = calPetras

Steuer

pages in 1% which listed his "Collaborators” and a small
Book which listed his "outgoing mail.” The "autgoing mail
was a list of GlI reports which had left his desk and the
dates that they were written. This "outgoing mail! book,
according to Earanovsky, had been brought with him when
he arrived in the United States but when he left Ellis Island
in September, 1952, he was unable to locate it. Fe felt
that possibly the Immigration cuthorities had taken it.

In summary, Bardnovsky said he needed the
following in order to attempt to ascertain his informant:

(1) 4 Photostat of the original report.

(2) Copies of any index cards relating
to Arthur Adams.

(3) His folder of "Colluborators,” which
folder was thin, approzimately 8 z 14

inches, greenish-grey in color, with
Ipgse pages, and the writing was in
ink and pencil. The folder contained
the word "Ausueise” written in ink 4
on the outside,

Daranovsky repeated that he needed his "outgoing

Rail" booklet which he mo longer hod, but he felt he might
Ble to determine the informant without this booklet,

18)
bl

b3

aia |

-2-

SECURITY INFORMATION =CONFTDNEIAL

gps



oy a x - - rw 7]

cmon © © © Classified per OGA letter dated 1/4/2012.
Sak = Sea i

Office Memorandum + GHTED STATES GOVERNMENT
J +

AL s DEC 22 195
70: pirector, FBI (100-331280) DATE: 2

Wg © sic, dew fork (0-68) EiAUTHORITY DERIVED FRR
SUBJECT: ARTHUR wsmRovzei ons, ve 51 SUTOOIIS DARLASSIELGATION GUIDE) -

TUTERNAL SECURITY - R SxmeTIonconez9%14) |
INTERVAL SECURITY ACT, 1950 IRae

Re NY report dated 8/1/52 and Bulet to NY, dated 10/1/52.

A review of instant case reflects thst the remaining leads ds set
forth in rerep dated)8/1/52 dre to interview JEANNE V.' FISHER regarding her
Xnowledge $f ARTHURSADALS,and to atteiipt to'ascertain’fron NICKOLAT BARANOVSKY
thepric of the source ofhisinfo Tegarding ADALS as reported in Tpt dated
8/1/52. . .

Concerningmunev Yosan, who had resided with rs. sont
in NYC. until 1949, C. HACKEK,, Superintendent of-the building at 66-20. Vigtherale
Street, Forest Hills, Queens, NY,-advised on 12/5/52 that JOIRZHANRARAN and ~

+ his wife had moved fron that 4ddFess, about three wedke previdusly and had gone
to Florida, address unknom. HACKER ‘said that, during the on and onehalf years
‘that he had been superintendent of that building he had never known the HANRAHANS
to have anyone by the name of FISHER living with them. --

: FRANK IOMENZ0, Mail Carrier, Rego Park Post Office, Queens, NY, advised .
on 12/5/52 that the JOR HANRAHANS had moved about the first of November, 1952
and had left no forwarding address. Al mail to bé delivered to them jas being
returned to the sender. . .

The NYO will conduct further investigation in an attempt to locate the
HANRAHANS and JEANNE V, SISHER.

{ NICKOLATYSARANOVSKY, LOB Littleworth Lane, Sea Cliff, Long Island. wv
g was interviewed gx 12/1 he three former booklets of BARMNOVSKY'd|
BH WE

Shown to BARANOVSKY, He stated 65 Bookletsdann periain toanr.of  /]
his sources of INTG, But were old records of his mich were of no sinsRlisias.

BARANOVSKY reiterated that, he did not recall where he obtained the D3
info on ADAMS. He said that in order to determine his informant he would have
to have a_photostat of the original repo: i a_series of
at the 16TeTangSE0 oT THeBoaTen yherever a new informant gave info.
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I BARANOVSKY also stated that he had had an index of at least 20,000

cends and i vould horp if To could sec only those cards on ARTHVR ADAIS which
Chodla po Tow an nukbek. Ho also hada greenish-gray folder with loose pages ©.

| 4n it which listed his nppliaborat€yst and a seall ‘book which listed his

| outgoing malt. The ‘putgoing mail fas a ist.of all reports which had

194 his desk and tho dates that they vere vritten. This toubgding mail book,

5 according fo PARMOVSKY, had been brought with hin when he arived dn the US,
Tut when po 16% ELLis Island in Sopberber, 1952 he was wablo fo locate 3b. ©

\ Ho Tolt that possibly the Irmigrabion authorities1d taken this book.

*® In sumbry, BARANOVSKY said he needed the following in order to

| *X. attempt to ascertain his informant:

LH (1) A photostatic copy of the original report. =. -

i 7 (2) copies of any index cards rolatinr to ARTUR ADAS. :

-[ (3) His folder of "Gollahoratéxst. This-folder yas thin, spproxinstely
‘aly inchos, greenisli-grey color, loose pages, written in ink ai neil, and

~ Sontainod the work Tuseise! ribben in ink on tlie outside

. Ae previously stated, BARANOVSKY also neoded his “outgoing mALLY

bodkldb hich he no longest had, but he felt he might be able to: determine the

- oolclets > -

[ (5)
.

b1
b3
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"Office Merk. 2 ln6 LVLETT.. 77} + UNITED § JVERNMENT

To : Director, FBI (100-3312%0) be L bate: 1/27/53 “Il

i Per © SAC, Mew York (100-63383) + pm mo suman T
< 7 . DEczasszricaTIon

Susie:©unTHR ALERRDROVICEADANS, vas. pe———
- - Is = Rs - . . EXEMPTION CODE 25X(1) - |

1S ACT OF 1950 DATE 01-26-2012 |

p - : _ bl
me Form 1/21/83; NY.letter to Bureau 12/22/52; b3

8) : -

Mi . - A review of instant case reflects. that the remaining leads
* ave ta interview JANIE 7, FISHER regarding hor knowledge of ARTHIR ADAMS

- and to atterpt to ascertain from NICKOLAI BARANOVSKYthe identity of the ~
source of his information regarding ATAIS, SE -

Subsequént dfwostigation to that set forth im referenced
letter dated 12/22/52 regarding JEANNE. V. FISHER has failed to determine ©

© her whereabouts. This office is still atlerpting to locate FISHER.

' ane " NTCKOIAT BARMNOVSZY has stated that hie needs certain fovrer' 1
“ records of hig i il ) b3

I] ADS. r
A (8) = =

oo Tnssruch ag any veport which would be submitted by the NYO
“ ab this tine would contain information of a negative nature,"a repery is

rot being submitted but. will be forwarded upon the interview ofFISHER or ~
- BARANQVSKY. ; . .ir. ALL THFORVATION CONTAINED :

- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT -
- So es WHERE SEON OTHERWISE |

} Cala . Lf . :
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INTERNAL SECURITY = R er

There are attached, search slips concerning the =|captioned subject. ; ==
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} Office MemorEdum . UNITED sal GOVERNMENT

4° 7: Difector, FBI (100-331280). ° ) DATE:June 5, 1953 |
: 4 Rom © SAG, New York:(100-63983) : |
. . +6 ha widv-SUBJECT: _ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. A bi -

. ISR * Tile ~
. 5h, 1950 LC Aa !

id ~ Re NY letters. bo Buresi, 12/22/52 and 1/27/53: Ere
oF Ericlosed are five copies .of NY report of SA. JOSHUA y :
“Jj ENSOR, 6/5/53, } x : -

i & review of instent case reflects that the only Gitstanding
| lead is to ascertainthe.identity of the source of the information bli» i di
|

i
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Classified por OZ letter dated 1/2012. vo 0¢  Bemssmmcmar \
_— rr : 0 : *., FBI AUTGMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE

SE . aaa

: = FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
J vo.1 : -{RESomonnieokr mH: YORK| IRE | Ws,

roomier” | opie | caer | sone : 2[TeBEE [a
EE 3 o To Tora —

¢ | ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIGH ADAMS, vas. INTERNAL SECURLTY - R
: po: Fi INTERNAL SECURITY.ACT

_ lS 1 erie _
: ’ ,." Intornant, states thet ADAMS called toleptiénsi | senobsisorensrs;. nfornant; states, & o .| Emery of JEANNE V, FISHER on 7/52/Mie ©JEANNE
i : V. FISHER States that she has never known Vv 3Fl Lo oF seen swbjecty vo : =v
: AA Gots - AIS .| mE a :
i wos sailiot TT min 7d a
i APS)or] = ce tn S28
i DETAILS: DATE: idential Informent T-lj ‘of known reliability,

Co » advised that ARTHIR ADAMS on July. 22; 19h) called
- Le : ‘telephone number PLaza 36168 +. |

! i I "Confidential Informant 2-2, of kyiown véliability, |
| [advised that PLazd 3-6168 was subscribed to in 194k: by JEANNE V.| |BISHER, 339 Bast S8tn Streat, New York, New York. .

. The £1les of the New York Office contain mo
1iiformstimuregarding JEANNE V. FISHER. .

oN “-__ The.records of the Credit Buresu of Greater New*|York chocksd by SE PETER G. MITISSER on May-5, 1953 Feflect shat  - .'|
JEANNE V. FISHER 5 of Merch 20,1922 ves aiployad by the Ssyco potn |
Corporation; 151 Kent Street, Brooklyn; New York. =< =

ce -mhe mecoids of the New York 0ity Board of So|Ex6stions reviewed by SE AMBROSE W. CONROY on May 27, 1953 refledt=-ifthat. JEANNE V. FISHER from 1941 thjoagh 194) wegisbered with ons of |
*.| the two major political perties,. No registrationrecord was Hoged° .since 194k. BA y 5 .

L 2.40 : - !
IEE; ET Tor -

I 739% “f-Enclobure I - RECORDED-76.+
Te. : Om —(1 5-Blwonn {T03-331585) (Rm) [lre-3310 2.90% +7

~[32wew York-(100-63983). [gg JUN 10 1953 (SiANDEXED-76
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NY 1200-63983 } .- gran
Tora KASNER, personnel mandges of the

Sayco Doll Corporation, 151 Kent Street, Brooklyn, NewYork,
advised on Mey 18, 1953 thatJEANNE.V<FISHER had been oT
employed in clerical position by that company from February 3,
1950 until the first part of May, 1953. KASNER said thatMiss FISHER sppesred fo be a loyal American citizen. He saidthat she was an excellent worker and loft the Sayco Company
Fo see if she could Gbtain a position in thé publishing business,
in which business she had spent most of her life. The Tecobds, 1of that company reflect that JEANNE-FISHER resided at 132 South.
Kensington Street, Rockville Center, Long Island,NewYork,

- JEANNE V. FISHER, 132 South Kensington Street, +
Rockville Center, Long Island, an employee of the Sylvania
Electrical Products, 1740 Broadway, New York, New York, advisedgn Vay 25, 1953 that she had resided at 333 Fast 53rd Street,New York, New York, from 1940 through 1949. Miss FISHER statedi ‘that she hes never known. anyone by the name of ARTHUR ADAMS endbas no knowledge of anyone by that mame ever contagting her in

q 194k. Miss FISHER was shown a picture ofARTHURCADANS.‘but.
stated that she had never seen that individual.

i liss FISHER stated that she did not lease her 1
apartment at 333 East 53rd Street, New York, New York; until -1946 when she leased her apartment fox the sumer to L4o. girls
whose names she could not recall but the first name of one ofthe girls was MILDRED,

=P.
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2 |
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NY 10063963, i
Fh ADMINISTRATIVE |

INFORMANTS .
IDENTITY DATE OF ACTIVIfY. AGENE 70 FILE WO.oF AND/OR DESCRIPTION DATE WHOM WHERESOURCE OF TNFORMATION. RECEIVED FURNISHED_ LOCATED

. 9h April, CHARLES P.. InghantCO] 1951 SIIVERTHORN file

2 — b7D J
Cont, L . . pi_ Sours . =

LEADS
NEW YORK

3 Ab Now York, New York . :

© . WILL Fesinterview NICKORAT b1
s {8}

| Eppes
Report of SA CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN, 8/1/52,Tow York. :oo New York letter to Bureau, 12/22/52.
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1 . : |Le . a + SAC, New York (100-63983) Classified per OGA letter dated 1/4/2012.

SUBJECT: ARTHURAEKIROVIGE AADAS, vas -
od ISR ~ ~ * Lo
X INTERNAL SECURITY AGT OF 1950

<td Re Lebter-to Brom dated 12/22/525 NT report dated 6/5/53 ana
“HBirem letter to.NYdated9/10/53¢ -

] A reyiew of this case reflects that the only outstanding lead is’
"40 ascertain the identity of the source of the information furnished re-

: ghrding ADAUS by NICKOLAT BARANOVSKY as reported in referenced letter dated:
cL A/z/5e |

18° eferenced Puréan Tetbor toNY dated 9/10) |
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ne v3 ile

A b3 i

: } carer 9
. . Fox monicsaetasstrIcATION Guin: |

- . Lo Dmmeidesan

JN ) ALL INFORATION CONTAINED
so . HEREIN 15 DNCTASSIFIED EXCERT

Eos WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE~ f - .

Ca L ClI TE =iaTT ]

{ Lo FueR §&0 J
it FT J Tags . 4 007 28.08% CE ee me

oN ~S 8 omy, " RECORMED-AS, BY Hop, 5 « h fLo is \

EL ER Pq Co



" '

Ce ’ ®

Office Memorandum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

0 Director, FBI (100-335075) PATE 9/21/53

mom SAC, Newark (100-2911)

SUBJECT PHILIP LEVY
INTERMAL SECURITY - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

Rebulet to Newark, 7/24/53.

PHILIP LEVY was interviewed at his resadence, 257 Kingsland Ter.,
South Orange, N.J., by Sk JON F. BURKE and JOHN R. LIONS. LEVY received
the agents courteously and the interview was conducted on his front,
screencd-in porch, where apparently he desired it. His wife, HANNAH, was
2% home at the time, but she did not come to the door and was not present
at the interview. .

LEVTvs advised of his constitutional rights of an attorney and to
the fact that he Aid not have to make a statement. However, he stated he
had been waiting to hear from agents of the Bureau. >

During the questioning, it became evident that LEVY was a very "

intelligent and shrewd individusl, who claimed innocence of all Cormnist
association or_esviomaca involvenent.

He ai¥ised that he knew LEON-JOSEFHBON and his brothers, LOUIE, BARNY
and DAVID. LEVY was only cognissnt that, LEON JOSEPHSON was a member of the
GCP. He stated that he becane acquainted with JOSEPHSON through his wife,
HANNAN, who grew-up in Trenton, N.J., andlappened to become acquernted ¥ith.o
She JOSEPHSONS through both 11ving in thet city.

He stated that in the 1930's, he, along wath an individual named ~

J. JTMEVEY set-up the Intercontinent OLl Corp., and that he felt that
they would be able to make money through oil deals through HAFVEY'S
connections abroad. fe also advised that he had previously done business

| wath J. J. HARVEY and knew him to be associated with the Deep Rock Oil Co.
He stated as a result of this venture, he, LEVI, ment on a trip in the
Far East in an attenpt to develop an oil business, and that while he was
away, LOUIE-IERZIG, more or less a clerk working for him, gave samples
to LEON JOSEFHSON 80 that JOSEPHSON coild make some money for them while .
he was abroad. He explained this relationship by saying that he transported

cc: New York (100-6820)

JRLLIOD
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Letter to Director
Nh 100-29431

samples of material for practics'ly every business he has been in, and would
have been very happy if JOSEFASON had made some sales abroad where both of
them could have made money. He was surprised when he heard of JOSEPHSON
being arrested by the Danish authorities, and stated this information came
Yo him while he was on his trap to the Far cast through the newsjapers.

He later saw JOSE/HSON and JUSEFHSON explaaned to ham that he
had been arrested an Copenhagen in a plot bo kill HITLER. LEVY stated that
s1though he knew JOSEPHSON was a member of the CP, he did not place mich
sigaaficance to this, due to the temper of the times, and never really
became annoyed with JOSEPHSON for using has company as a front. He stated,
however, from then on, he was casual in his business dealings With the
JOSEPHSONS«

He was questioned about his relrtionship to BAXNY and LEC
JOSEPHSON and cafe society uptomn and downtown and the 128 East S8th Street
Corporation. He explained this by saying that unknown to his, his name was
{ncluded in the corporation, and after receiving literature at his hove, he
called the JOSEFHSONS and demanded that they take his name off the company.
He later ascertained that this was not done, and that he was appearing as
president. He finally stated that he talked to the JOSEPHSONS and eventually
he assumes that his nane wes removed. He stated that he permitied them to
Keep his name ss president. for a while, as they put a mortgage on the
building, and he felt he was doing them a favor.

LEVY volunteered without, being questioned, that shortly before he
went, to Cuba 1n 1941, LEON JOSEPHSON came to his house and stated he was
Roving and asked hin to keep some papers for him. LEVY stated that he did
fot. examne these papers, and that sbout three years later, JOSEFHSOM came
and took them. In this connection, LEVI advised that a maid they had at
the time could verify the information, however, he could not recall the
ad's namo.

At the time JOSEPHSON picked up the papers, he advised LEVY that
among the papers was his CP card. LEVY stated he did not examine the
papers, and did not know what was in thes, except for this one item,
which JOSEPHSON told him.

In this connection, it should be noted that LEVY was later
questioned as to his knowledge of J. LOVESTONE snd WILLIAM WEINER, and
he denied knowing either one, or JACK STACHEL.

-2-



Letter to Director
NE 100-2931

At about this point in the interview, the subject stated he was
never a member of the CP, and he was specifically asked by the agents
Af he had ever been a member of a Soviet espionage Ting or Committed
espionage for any country, or committed espionage for the Comintern or
been & Comintern agent. He stated that he knew what the Comintern meant,
but that he had never committed espionage for any country, had never been
a Comintern agent or 4 member of the CP, or attended any CP meetings, and
had never knowingly been 4 member of any Commnist or Soviet espionage
ring.

He stated that he was a loyal American, having been brought over
to this country by his father When he was about two years old, and having
been brought up in the United States, he worked selling papers and was
able to secure & scholarship to Harvard College Where he was educated.

He stated he was not naturalized through his father, but through
his omn efforts. He stated he later taught school for a couple of yoars
and then took & trip sround the world, and later entered the import-export
field where he has dealt in practically all types of commodities, having
been in the oil business, imported screws fron Belgian and Japan,
a part owner of a ship, and is presently in the import-export business
1n the textile line. He is also in the domestic textile business, being
a converter. He presently is importing from FRANCO-Spain ceramic tile.

At this point he stated that he had never contributed to the CP,
but had made contributions to causes to aid the Spanish Loyalists, which
he felt at the time was the correct cause. He stated that he believes
that he was in sympathy with the Loyalist group, as well as most Americans
at the tine, since FRANCO was in line with the undemocratic forces there.

It appeared to the agente that LEVY was using this illustration
to show that he has done business where there is business to be had, and
indicated that even though he disarproves of FRANCO-Spain, he does
busaness with them. It appeared he was attempting to justify his position
of having been in business with people who are Commmnist and Soviet agents.

The question of ARTHSR-ABANS was brought up, and he at first stated
he met ARTHUR ADAMS on two occasions, the first mesting taking place at
the office of a lawyer at 165 Broadray, where a corporation was formed,

-3-
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Letter to Director
NK 100-2913),

in which ADU, BUIMLEIN and he were principals. He stated he could notremember the name of the lawyer, but he had & gostee.
He was questioned at this point. regarding his knowledge of JACOB“ARANOFF, and he stated that was the name of the laryer. LEVY stated thathe could not remesber the name of the company formed at the time, butbelieved it was to import and export chemcals, and he was interested inthe company because he thought he could make sone Boney fron the deal,

and ADAS was regarded as a man who had knowledge in this field. Headded that he could not recall who had introduced hin to ADS and hohad propositioned hin to go 4nto the business, but believes it mst havebeen BLUMLEIN.
He insisted that the only reason he entered this corporation

as to make money without involving any of his om funds, and that hisom business was bad at. the time. He advised that he never received anyshares of stock in this corporation, and as far ss he could recall,attended only one meeting, that of the organisation of the company, which
he said took place in ARANOFF'S office.

He stated ho again met ADAS in the store of VICKESTGHE, but couldnot recall the date.
It was called to his attention that ADAYS was in Canada and gotinto the country through the aid of Technological Laboratories, Ince,

and that the corporation must, have bean formed before ADAMS arrived here.
At this point, LEVY stated he does not recall knowing where ADAMS canefron, but on further recollection, he mst have met him before the
corporation was formed, but does hot know who introduced him, or under
what, carcusstances.

He insisted that ADAS was present along with AINOFF and BLUMLEIN
at the tize the corporation was formed. Fe stated he did not know anything
about ADAMS' espionage activities until he read sbout them in the newspaper.
Fe claimed that he had never attended any meeting of the corporation, and
he was concerned in the execution of two resolutions, which were ostensibly
passed at company meetings on May 10, 13, 1938, wherein ADAVS was designated
treasurer and had full authority to issue checks, and the second resolution
granted this authority to ADS as treasurer, and to ARANOFF 4s assistant
treasurer. He could not recall either of these meetings, and could give

Ske
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20 explanation as to either one of them, but did attempt to pass off the
. Tesolutions by stating that he signed a muber of papers at the inception.

Ho stated ho only attended one meeting, never heard anything fron the
corporation, end assuned it died. Ho did not know that they had any office

. + apace or Boted in eny vay as a corporation.

LEVY stated that he had entered mumerous corporations, many of
| hich had dled vithout making any money, and he considered this similar
| “to the rest.

| It is noted that in questioning him regarding other corporations,
he vas able to recall incidents regarding them, and the individuals

| Lovetvod, and ho ho became interested in them, but in this case he
I Ams very vogue and attempted to disaiss it as Something unimportant
| in vhich his participation vas just a passing phase.

| Ho advised that BUUMLEL, whon ho considered to be a Liberal and
not a mesber of the GP or a Communist, died sbout two years a0, he
Goscribed a Liberal as being a follower of FRAKALIL D. MOSSEL:

He stated that he had seen JACOB AWIGFF on tio occasions, one
| a fou years lator wherein some other corporation he vas anterosted in had

Some. dealings with him, He cowld not recall tie circumstances re(ardin
this, and he stated he has had no conversations with AGFF, Als or
BUNGSD! recanding the corporation, Technological Laboratories, since that
tame.

Lhe subject further added that in comnection ath Kil ALS,
he knew that VICAY STOks vas an acqueiptance of his, and that br vecane
acquainted vith VIX SIGIE and LDLa#@Ciuds throuth JUL, iis«
fio advised that he met JULIUS Fuld throuch WILLIAef@uius's, whon he --
Considers his oldest and best Triond, lie stated that he went lo school
ith NAILALGFF and does not consider hin to bo a Cowmnist. ne stated that
he considers JMITALGFF #1017 loyal to the U.S."

It vas later ascertained that he Bot oie. eves ERIOWD :
LAIALGFE, through cirounstances which he could rol 1ocall.

i! Goncernin, ILA, he stated WLIyfladi vas a dbf of the :
CP and had 20 told Han on a number of occasions. le stated thal he led seen

| EE
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Letter to virector :
Li Too-20031

VELY 9:0lié in the company of WLLDUs sail on a mubes of occasions,
and Indicated that VIui Si0ls and JULIUS iL were aran on an
effalr during the period he know then. lie suetcd that he last seu fal
STOLL. an late 1947 or carly 1%J, and duc to the publacas, which accomanc.
“he trial of J: LOPLOL, ang that his nane vas tentioned tleiean, ana alco
the fact that don O'wu.hLl; a veuspaper columist, hes used Ras mace ui
an atvorpt fo crbarracs asd Lo prove left-wln_ sypathics of ihc lec

J UML Lou, Tie Las avoided a1] comact Vath ium end Ilutiti Suton
‘and scaled, "1 have avoided all shops ou sadxson Ave.

It should be noted at Uns pont, that dwn ihe antervici,
14 vas called to has attentaon thal Lu Js. had used Lid
and Lif apparcnty dic not beconeanno, cd vil hin and maxiuanad wn
Fracndship wath Mui, ad) could offer wo ciplanatien to this, and a3
appears to be inconsistent wath has attiwde towaid vIud villus

lo vas questioned in re ard to the ro larity wth whach
he saw VAUKY 540s, and when he met hor, and he cowld hot recall as to
when he net hor, Ust stated 2% vas about the tan he becann asquazies
Vath AKL, and that he saw her avout im. tanos car won ko vould
drop in her store Just to se, hello when he vas a he ViGwile

In connection with V1ins 9:0, no stated li never mou wi,
of her friends, excopt Hale, Abs 1 lois Srsams iC StaLOL 0
Vas not acqualhted vith shil LaGiide, n0s Huda, Ju UhGe 03
fold.

in connection with Als.Cu wilde, Subjcet sta’ed tial at
one tne he had & y30,000 loan from WLLL: Whicn he later pad off.
However, ho stated he never had any loans with JULIUs Hilikl ; but an the
importation of screws from Del ian and Japan under the suons hardvai¢ Co.
ho had a drawing account, end When the corpany dissolved, he repaid the
sontes advanced to hin to the other principal uith anterc.t, and sone of:
the interest in that case wont to JULNo hulu.

lle aivised that his friend, .wieALEF, hou a fella ov uith
Lea due to NULAAI'S CF affiliations, be stated that previous to shat,
dILALGFF ond HuZHAN had boon business partncrs on a muber of occasion.
the last of which ho beloved vas a bakery in Broom.
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Latter to Director
NK 100-2913

LEVY advised that in 1946 he took a trip to Washington with bis
fastly, and that there he visited SEATRICEAETEAN, daughter of JULIUS,

2. the was attached to the Russian Chancellery. He stated that
O'DONNELL 120 printed this in the nevepapers.

He advised that he did not know JUDITH COPLON and was not acquainted
with JULI#Sand ETHEL ROSENBERG. Fe stated that as far as he knew, his
ters ah lives at 10 Nonroe St., New Tork City, Knickerbocker Village,
was not acquainted with the ROSENBERGS.

LEVY stated that he made atraptooexico in 1915 for business
reasons. us he and hie brother, JACO-CIVIAN were importing Mexican textiles
ooh 375. He also advised that while he was there, he did not meet any
Comuniste, and went there with his family strictly for business reasons.
otek he. d4d not carry any messages over the border with his, and bo
oo haver attempted to have any messages carried back and forth across the
Dorder in order to avoid censorship during the war.

Fe advised that all of his commnications have been by telephone,
telegraph or by mail, and never by personal messenger.

He was asked if he had ever met OECRGE MINK in Mexico, and stated
he had never met, GEORGE MINK in his life. He claimed that when he was
Involved in difficulties in obtaining his passport with the State Dept,
nat at thear specific request, he ackod LEON JOSEPHSON where GEORGE MINK
ne NICHOLAS SHERMAN were. He stated he told the State Dept. that MINK and
Euan hed Last been heard of in Moncow about five years previous to 19k

OMS. "Ho claimed that he received this information from JOSEFHSGH,
whom. he sti11 sees. Fe also claimed he had no knowledge of MINK and
SHERMAN ever having engaged in espionage activities.

He stated that the State Dept. has caused him a lot of trousle in
connection with the JOSEPSON-MINK-SHERMA fiasco, and DAVID NILLS, knowing
Chat he was & loyal Anerican, vouched for ham at the State Dept.

This, and the ARTAUR ADS incident, and the publicity it has
received, has cost mn 8 lot of money, and he is anxious to have thio
Cleared up.

S17.



Letter to Director
NK 100-2931

It was pointed out to the subject that it was inconsistent that he
should have given cover to LEON JOSEPHSON and two other Soviet sgente on
ne ocrasion, and then to have been an associste of Commnicts, such ae
JULIUS HEIVAN, and to have assisted a Soviet espionage agent to come into
the country, nd to have no knowledge whatsoever of any of these peoples’
backgrounds or activities.

He explained that in the course of business, he cape in contact with
puscrous people of all different types, and he did not inquire as to their
Tackgrom or political leamngs, hut only desired to be in business With
then in order to make money.

He furmshed detaile of his financisl dealings and previous
business experience which will be furnished in report form.

It should be noted that LEVY aa coptected during the evening
athis home, and stated that he wes willing to be interrogated further
TogardingFie badiground and reseed thet it the Juronu
dostred dt, be condi be omtacted athispresestplace of Busines, or bis

It inrequested thet in view of the long and detailed information
regarding LEVY in the file, that permission be granted to conduct Snother

Anterniewwith hin, at Er seria Be questionedTn greater detail
Concerning his activity.

Due to the loteness of the hour, and the fact that the interview
had progressed for about 24 hours, it was felt that no further good could

be accomplished at the time, and the interview was terminsted.

It should be noted that throughout the entire interview, LEVY was
not. antagonistic, although it 1s felt that he attespted to minimise his
art in 411 the activities in which he has been & part, and constantly
Peiterated his desire to have his whole background cleared up so that
the record would be straight.

he above inforzation, the results of interview, is being submitied
in letter form in order to point out to Buresu Agents impressions of LEVY
at time of interview. Report will follow.
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